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379 South Branch Road • Hillsborough • NJ • 08844-3443 • (908) 431-6600 

August 29, 2014 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Hillsborough Township 
County of Somerset, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

The oomprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the Hillsborough 
School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, is hereby sub­
mitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and oomplete­
ness and fairness of the presentation, including all disolosures, rests 
with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our 
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is aocurate in 
all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present 
fairly, in all material respeots, the respeotive financial position of 
the governmental aotivities, the bUSiness-type aotivities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of 
June 30, 2014 and the respective changes in financial position and oash 
flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in oonformity 
with accounting principles generally aocepted in the United States of 
America. All disolosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an un­
derstanding of the Distriot's finanoial activities have been inoluded. 

The oomprehensive annual finanoial report is presented in four 
seotions: introduotory, finanoial, statistical and single audit. The 
introduotory seotion includes this transmittal letter, the Distriot's 
organizational chart and a list of prinoipal offioials. The financial 
seotion includes the basio finanoial statements and schedules, as well 
as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes se­
lected finanoial and demographic information, generally presented on a 
multi-year basis. The Distriot is required to undergo an annual single 
audi t in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amend­
ments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, "Audits of State, Looal Governments, and Non-Profits Organiza­
tions", and the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04, "Single Audit Pol­
icy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid". In­
formation related to this single audit, including the auditor's report 
on the internal control structure and compliance with auditor's report 
on the internal oontrol and complianoe with applicable laws and regula­
tions and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit 
section of this report. 

www.htps.us 
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1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Hillsborough School District is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GABB as 
established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of 
the District are included in this report. The Hillsborough Board of 
Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting 
entity. The District provides a full range of educational services 
appropriate to grade levels K through 12. These include regular, as 
well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District 
completed the 2013-2014 fiscal year with an enrollment of 7,295.0 
students, which is 104 students less than the previous year's 
enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment 
of the Distriot over the last twelve years: 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Fiscal Year Student Percent 
Enrollment Change 

2013-14 7295.0 -1.42% 
2012-13 7399.0 0.40% 
2011-12 7378.0 -0.41% 
2010-11 7408.0 -1.09% 
2009-10 7489.0 -1.19% 
2008-09 7578.0 0.53% 
2007-08 7538.0 -0.51% 
2006-07 7577.0 -1.10% 
2005-06 7661. 5 0.35% 
2004-05 7634.5 0.97% 
2003-04 7561.0 1.15% 
2002-03 7475.2 0.99% 
2001-02 7402.2 3.57% 
2000-01 7147.0 4.13% 
1999-00 6863.7 5.33% 

2. ECON~C CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: 
The current state of the economy has contributed to the Hillsborough 
area lacking any dramatic development or expansion. Enrollments have 
not noticeably increased or decreased over the last two years. It is 
expeoted that once the recession diminishes the development in the area 
will flourish. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: 
Hillsborough Township Public Sohools continued its unwavering 
commitment to realize the positive effects that our initiatives 
surrounding technology in all areas has had with our students and 
staff. A focus on our 1:1 technology pilot projects with approximately 
20% of our student population proved successful. 

All curriculum revision was completed, as per state mandate. 
Implementation plans were written and presented to the Education 
Committee of the Board of Education for the phasing in of Chinese at 
the intermediate and high sohool levels. This implementation was vary 
successful. Concurrent enrollment opportunities for our AP Statistics 
students continued in cooperation with Raritan Valley Community 
College. The STEM program at the middle school was successfully 
introduced. 

Professional development continued to focus on PLCs, common assessment 
development, and technology training across all content areas district-
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wide. More than 95% of certificated staff members participated in over 
1200 technology training opportunities throughout the 2013 - 2014 
school year. The technology training was facilitated by the district 
technology trainers as well as the teacher trainers. 

Staff members interested in enrolling and completing graduate 
coursework remained active. Relationships with area colleges and 
universities continued to flourish and expand. Princeton University, 
The Col.lege of New Jersey, Rider University, Rutqers University, 
Steven's Institute of Technology, and Raritan Vall.ey Community Coll.ege 
are several. of the institutions with which we continue to maintain and 
expand our col.legial. and professional. rel.ationships. 

4. INTElmAL ACCOmnING CONTROLS: Management of the Distriot is 
raspons1ble for establishinq and maintaining an internal. control. 
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are 
protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate 
accounting data are compiled to all.ow for the preparation of financial 
statements in oonformity with general.ly aocepted accounting prinoiples 
(GAAP). The internal. control. structure is designed to provide 
reasonabl.e, but not absol.ute, assurance with that these objeotives are 
met. The ooncept of reasonable assurance reoognizes that: (1) the cost 
of a control shoul.d not exceed the benefits likel.y to be derived; and 
(2) the val.uation of oosts and benefits requires estimates and 
judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal. and state financial. assistance, the District 
also is reaponsibl.e for ensuring that an adequate internal control. 
structure is in pl.ace to ensure oompliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal. control structure 
is also subject to periodio evaluation by the Distriot management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earl.ier, tests are 
mada to determine the adequacy of the internal control. structure, 
including that portion rel.ated to federal. and state financial. 
assistance programs, as wel.l. as to determine that the Distriot has 
compl.ied with appl.icable laws and regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal. accounting control.s, the 
District maintains budgetary controls. The objeotive of these 
budgetary oontrol.s is to ensure compliance with legal provisions 
embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of 
the municipal.ity. Annual. appropriated budgets are adopted for the 
general. fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. 
Project-l.enqth budgets are approved for the capital. improvements 
accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final. budget amount as 
amended for the fiscal. year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accountinq system is used to record outstandinq purchase 
commitments on a l.ine item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are 
either cancel.ed or are included as reappropriations of fund balanoe in 
the aubsequen t year. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accountinq records 
refl.eot general.l.y accepted accounting principals, as promulgated by the 
Governmental. Accountinq Standards Board (GABB). The accounting system 
of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account qroups. 
These funds and acoount groups are expl.ained in "Notes to the Financial 
Statements", Note 1. 
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7. DES~ ADMcrNIS~RA~ION: At June 30, 2014, the Distriot's outstanding debt 
issues included serial bonds totaling $19,275,000 and the long term 
capital lease outstanding was $16,085,000. 

8. CASH MANAGEMil~: ~he investment policy of the District is guided in 
large by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial 
Statements", Note 2. ~e Distriot has adopted a cash management plan 
which re~res it to deposit public funds in publio depositories 
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Proteotion Act ("GODPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit wi th a failed 
banking institution in New Jersey. ~e law requires governmental units 
to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New 
Jersey, where the funds are secured in aocordance with the Act. 

9. RISK MANAGEME~: ~he board carries various forms of insuranoe, 
including but not limited to general liability, automobile liability 
and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and 
contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10.0~HER INFORHA~ION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual 
audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
munioipal acoountants. ~e accounting firm of ~.M. Vrabel' Associates, 
LLC. was selected by the Board's audit oommi tte.. In addition to 
meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was 
designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 
1996 and the related OMS Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular 
Letter 04-04-OHB. ~e auditor's report on the general purpose financial 
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is 
included in the finanoial seotion of this report. ~e auditor's reports 
related speoifically to the single audit are inoluded in the single 
audit seotion of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGEME~S: We would like to express our appreoiation to the 
members of the Hillsborough School Soard for their ooncern in providing 
fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school 
district and thereby contributing their full support to the development 
and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this 
report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and 
dedicated services of our central office staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~j)iI 
Dr. Jorden Schiff 
Superintendent of Schools 

Mr. Aiman • Mahmoud 
Business Administrator/Board Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Hillsborough School District 
County of Somerset, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of Hillsborough 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements 
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for tile Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Township of Hillsborough School District as of June 30, 2014, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

OIlier Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-I and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Township of Hillsborough School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 29, 2014 on 
our consideration of the Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Township of Hillsborough's School District 
internal control over fmancial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29,2014 

-qM~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000689 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of The Hillsborough School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Please 
read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL IDGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased $0.89 million as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
decreased by $75,000 or 75.7 percent, and net position of our governmental activities increased by $0.264 million or 0.5 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $125 million in 2013-2014 compared to $125 million in 2012-2013. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $17.183 million more than the $122 million 

generated in tax and other program revenues. 

USING TIDS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether itsfinallciallzealtlz is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overallizealth of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District has two proprietary funds as shown on pages 32and 33. 
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Reporting tbe District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds offunds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmental funds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 29. 

Proprietary fonds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of the 
District's fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on 
pages 35 and 36. We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets 
to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended 
purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, decreasing from $48.449 million to $48.638 million. Looking at the 
net position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Govenunental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Primao: Government 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 

Current and other assets 7.314 8,125 204 304 7,518 8,429 
Capital assets 79,355 64,911 21 26 79,376 64.937 

Total assets 86.669 73,036 225 330 86,894 73,366 

Long-tenn debt outstanding 37,386 23,747 37.386 23,747 
Other liabilities 668 939 231 231 899 1,170 

Total liabilities 38.054 24,686 231 231 38,285 24,917 

Net Position: 
Invested in capital assets, net 

of debt 43.995 43.151 21 26 44.016 43,1TI 
Restricted 6,549 6.993 6.549 6.993 
Unrestricted (deficit) (1.930) (1.794) 3 73 (1.927) {I,72I) 

Total net position 48,614 48,350 24 99 48,638 48,449 

Net position of the District's governmental activities increased by 0.5 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements - decreased $136,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for capital projects decreased by $444,000. The 
investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by $844,000. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in Thousands) 

GovernIrental Bus iness -type Total 
Activities Activites Primarv GovernIrent 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 453 400 2,018 2,021 2,471 2,430 
Operating Grants and Contnbutions 18,343 19,872 465 473 18,~ 20,345 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 82,473 82,138 82,473 82,138 
Tuition 434 434 434 434 
Federal and State Aid 19,887 19,794 19,887 19,794 
Interest and InvestIrent Earnings 11 14 II 14 
Other General Revenues 381 745 381 745 

SDAGant 522 522 
AdjustIrent to Capital Assets (682) (682) 

Total Revenues: 122,504 122,724 2,483 2,494 124,987 125,218 

Program el!l!enses including indirect el!l!enses 

Instruction: 
Regular 49,952 49,983 49,952 49,983 
Special 14,338 13,112 14,338 13,112 
Other ins truction 8,802 8,726 8,802 8,726 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,264 2,962 2,264 2,962 
Student and instruction related services 19,384 20,441 19,384 20,441 
School administrative services 5,497 5,471 5,497 5,471 
General and bus iness administrative services 4,296 3,868 4,296 3,868 
Plant operations and rmintenance 9,422 9,587 9,422 9,587 
Pupil transportation 7,150 7,496 7,150 7,496 

Charter Schools 71 40 71 40 
SDA Debt Service AssessIrent 71 71 71 71 
Interest on long-term debt 993 1,113 993 1,113 
Bus iness-type activities: 

Food Services 2,401 2,435 2,401 2,435 
Surnrrer FnrichIrent 157 156 157 156 

Total Expenses 122,240 122,876 2,558 2,591 124,798 125,467 

Increase in Net Position 264 (152) (75) (97) 189 (249) 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for aU governmental fund types for 2013-2014 and 2012·2013. 
(in Thousands) 

Revenues by Source: 2013-2014 2012-2013 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 82.919 82,498 0.51% 
Tuition Charges 434 434 0.00% 
Trans portation Fees 7 48 -85.42% 
Interest Earned to Investments 12 14 -14.29% 
MisceUaneous 390 768 -49.22% 

Total - Local Sources 83.762 83.762 0.00% 
State Sources 36.121 37.540 -3.78% 
Federal Sources 2.100 2.104 -0.19% 

Total Revenues 121.983 123.406 -1.15% 

~enditures by Function: 2013-2014 2012-2013 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 34,419 34.469 -0.15% 
Special education 10.599 9.353 13.32% 
Other ins truction 6.376 6.246 2.08% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 2,264 2,962 -23.57% 
Student and instruction related services 14.907 15.999 -6.83% 
School administrative services 3.993 3.820 4.53% 
General and Business administrative services 3.375 3.016 11.90% 
Plant operations and maintenance 7.876 7,'n2 -1.20% 
Pupil trans portation 6.755 7,190 -6.05% 
Employee Benefits 27,698 27.929 -0.83% 

Capital Outlay 17.319 796 2075.75% 
Charter School 71 40 I (XlOO% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 2,485 3.285 -24.35% 
Interest on long-term debt 1.029 1.164 -11.60% 

Total Expenditures 139.166 124.241 12.01% 
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Business-type Activities 

District's major Enterprise Funds consist of the Food Service and Summer Enrichment Program. The basic financial statements for 
the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital 
maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 
(in Thousands) 

Total Assets 

Net Pos ition 

Cbange in Net Pos it ion 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Pos ition 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
TableS 
(in Thousands) 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation) 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2014 2013 

),547 3,547 
116,067 104,132 

3,979 3,667 

123,593 111,346 
(44,238) ~46,435) 

79,355 64,911 

Food 

Service 

23 
(51) 

(74) 

-321.74% 

145.10% 

Business-type 
Activites 

2014 2013 

271 271 

271 271 
(250) (245) 

21 26 

SUnmJer 

Enrichment 

232 

75 

(157) 

-67.67% 

-209.33% 

Totals 
2014 

3,547 
116,067 

4,250 

123,864 
(44,488) 

79,376 

The District's 2014-2015 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $1,151,411 for capital projects. More detailed information 
about the District capital assets is presented in Note ill: C. to the basic financial statements 
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3,54· 
104,13: 

3,931 

111,61" 
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DEBT 

At year - end the District had total debt of $37.386 million outstanding versus $23.747 million last year - a increase of 57.4 percent 
- as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end 
Table 6 
(in Thousands) 

Serial Bonds 
Lease Purchase Agreerrent 
C0l11>ensated Absences 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Govemrrental 
Activities 

2014 2013 

19,275 
16,085 
2.026 

37,386 

21,760 

1,987 

23,747 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2013-2014. and the final budget were caused by the appropriation of 
additional revenue from Lease-Purchase Agreements which was added to the original budget. In addition, the State pension 
payments, which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted. however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the Business AdministratorlBoard Secretary, Aiman A. Mahmoud, Hillsborough Public 
School District, Hillsborough, New Jersey. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2014 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities I2!!! 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,409,428.05 $ 142,968.48 $ 3,552,396.53 
Receivables, net 2,318,534.63 69,401.18 2,387,935.81 
Inventory 21,500.16 21,500.16 
Restricted assets: 

Capital reserve account - cash 1,585,461 .66 1,585,461 .66 
Capital assets, net (Note III:C.): 79,355,299.26 21,308.09 7913761607.35 

Total Assets 86,668,723.60 255,177.91 86,9231901.51 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 339,226.81 339,226.81 
Payable to state government 5,392.06 5,392.06 
Bond Interest Payable 273,829.37 273,829.37 
Unearned revenue 49,429.97 231,242.46 280,672.43 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 2,728,899.34 2,728,899.34 
Due beyond one year 34,657,528.68 34,657,528.68 

Total liabilities 38,054,306.23 231,242.46 38,285,548.69 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in capital assets 43,995,299.26 21,308.09 44,016,607.35 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 2,107,327.66 2,107,327.66 
Debt service (273,829.00) (273,829.00) 
Other purposes 4,715,613.47 4,715,613.47 

Unrestricted (1,929,994.02) 21627.36 (1,9271366.66) 

Total Net Position $ 48,614,417.37 $ 23,935.45 $ 48
1
638,352.82 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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N 
.a:::. 

FunctionslPrograms 

Govemmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special education 
Other instruction 

Support services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
School administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 

Charter Schools 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 
Interest on Iong-tenn debt 

Total govemmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service 
Summer Enrichment 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary government 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HillSBOROUGH 

Statement of ActIvIties 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Program Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Expenses ~ Contributions Contributions 

$ 49,952,207.58 $ - $ 4,938,797.34 $ 
14,337,788.64 3,870,332.44 
8,801,518.50 856,164.08 

2,264,387.23 4,045,255.60 
19.383,787.29 1,943,145.40 
5,497,388.34 543.706.16 
4.296.054.41 310,508.32 
9.422.190.54 552.286.85 
7.149.931.44 7.241 .96 734.965.18 

70,901.00 
71.124.00 

993.412.87 445.900.87 547,512.00 

122.240.671.64 453.142.83 18.342,673.37 

2.400.677.01 1.856.663.86 464.612.38 
157.281.02 161.627.33 

2.557.958.03 2,018,291 .19 464.612.38 

$ 124.798.629.87 $ 2,471,434.02 $ 18,807,285.75 $ 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes. levied for general purposes 
Property taxes. levied for debt service principal 

Federal and State aid not restricted 
Tuition (other than Special schools) 
Investment Eamings 
Miscellaneous Income 

SDAGrant 

Total general revenues. special items. extraordinary items and transfers 

Change in Net Position 
Net Positioll--beginning 

Net Posilion-ending 

The accompanying Notes to Financlat Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 

ExhlbltA-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Buslness-type 

&!!l!I!!!! Activities Total 

$ (45,013,410.24) $ $ (45,013,410.24) 
(10,467,456.20) (10.467.456.20) 

(7,945,354.42) (7,945,354.42) 

1,780,888.37 1,780,888.37 
(17,440,641 .89) (17,440.641 .89) 

(4.953.662.18) (4.953.682.18) 
(3.985.546.09) (3.985.546.09) 
(8.889.903.69) (8.869.903.69) 
(6.407.724.30) (6.407.724.30) 

(70.901.00) (70.901.00) 
(71,124.00) (71.124.00) 

(103.444,855.64) (103,444.855.64) 

(79.400.77) (79.400.77) 
4.346.31 4.346.31 

(75,054.46) (75.054.46) 

$ (103.444.855.64) $ (75.054.46) $ (103.519,910 10) 

$ 79.952.811.00 $ $ 79.952.811 .00 
2.520.448.13 2.520,44813 

19.887.109.94 19,887.109.94 
434.471.21 434.471 .21 

11,472.71 11.472.71 
380.739.07 380.739.07 
521.866.00 521.866.00 

103.708.918.06 103.708.918.06 

264.062.42 (75.054.46) 189.007.96 
48,350.354.95 98.989.91 48.449.344.86 

$ 48,614,417.37 $ 23.935.45 $ 48,638.352.82 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equlvalenll 

RllCllivabills from other govemments 

Other receivables 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

TotalAsHta 

LIABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Uabllities: 

Accounts payable 

Payable to ltate govemment 

Uneamed revenue 

Total Uablutles 

Fund Balances: 

Restricted lor. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HIUSBOROUGH 

Balanca ShHt 

Govarnmantal Funda 

Jun. 30, 2014 

G.n .... 1 

Fund 

$ 4.640.313.n $ 

508.138.81 

4.823.70 

1.585.481.68 

$ 8,738,735.94 $ 

$ 339.228.81 $ 

339,228.81 

Spacial 

Rev.nu. 

fl!rul 

(1.230.886.09) 

1.285.532.33 

175.79 

54.822.03 

5.392.08 

49,429.97 

54.822.03 

Capital 

Projacta 

Fund 

$ 

521,888.00 

$ 521.886.00 

$ 

Reserved excelS Surplus· Designated lor 

Subsequent Vear's Expenditures 

Reserve lor excelS Surplus 

Capital Reserve Account 

Capital ProJecta 
Debt Service 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total LiabNities and Fund Balances 

2,355.882.00 

2,359,751 .47 

1,585,481 .68 

98,434.00 

8,397.509.13 

$ 8,736,735.94 $ 54,822.03 

Amounts reported lor govemmental actMtiN In the statement of 

net position (A-1) are different because: 

Adjustment to Dabt Service Fund nlll position lor the 
accrual of Interest expense. 

$ 

Capital assets used In govemmental activities are not financial 

resources and therefore are not reported In the lunds. The cost 

521,868.00 

521,888.00 

521,886.00 

01 the assets Is $123,593,402.30 and the accumulated depreciation 

Is $44,238,103.04. 

Long-term IlabilitJes, Including bonds payable, are not due and 

payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as 

lIabilitias in the funds (see Note IV:B.) 

Net position of governmental actJvlties 

Th. accompanying Not.s to FinancIal Statem.nta are an Integral part of thIs statement 
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Dabt 

S.rvlce 

Fund 

$ 0.37 

$ 0.37 

$ 

0.37 

0.37 

$ 0.37 

$ 

$ 

$ 

exhibit B·1 

Total 

Gov.rnmental 

fHn!!l 

3.409.428.D5 

2,313,535.14 

4,999.49 

1.585.481.68 

7,313,424.34 

339,228.81 

5.392.08 
49,429.97 

394,048.64 

2,355,882.00 

2.359,751.47 

1,585,481.68 

521,868.00 

0.37 

98,434.00 

8,919,375.50 

(273,629.37) 

79,355,299.28 

(37.388,428.02) 

$ 48,814,417.37 



Exhibit B·2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2014 

Special Capital Debt Total 
Generel Revenue Projects Service Governmental 

Fund EI!ml E.!!!!!t fYmt ~ 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy $ 79,952,811.00 $ $ $ 2,988,349.00 $ 82,919,180.00 
Tuition charges 434,471 .21 434,471 .21 
Transportation fees 7,241.98 7,241.98 
Interest eamed on Investments 8,833.99 8,833.99 
Interest earned on Capital Reserve Funds 2,838.72 2,838.72 
Miscetlaneous 317,739.07 72,143.33 389,882.40 

Total· Local Sources 80,723,735.95 72,143.33 2,988,349.00 83,782,228.28 

State sources 35,548,998.01 24,530.94 547,512.00 38,121,040.95 
Federal sources 20,898.32 2,078,702.71 2,099,599.03 

Total Revenues 118,293,830.28 2,175,378.98 3,513,881.00 121 ,982,888.28 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Regular Instruction 34,312,921 .83 105,903.25 34,418,825.08 
Spedlaleducatlonlnsttuction 8,981 ,084.50 1,818,079.n 10,599,144.27 
Other Instruction 8,375,913.71 8,375,913.71 
Support services and undistributed costs: 

Tuition 2,284,387.23 2,284,387.23 
Student and Instruction related services 14,588,801.83 318,895.78 14,907,497.59 
School administrative services 3,992,840.43 3,992,840.43 
General and business administrative services 3,374,884.91 3,374,884.91 
Plant operations and maintenance 7,878,005.58 7,878,005.58 
Pupil transportation 8,755,219.38 8,755,219.38 
Unallocated benefits 27,828,441.18 89,898.20 27,898,139.38 

Transfer to charter school 70,901.00 70,901.00 
Capital outlay 17,255,824.21 83,000.00 17,318,824.21 
Debt service: 

Principal 2,485,000.00 2,485,000.00 
Interest and other charges 1,028,881.00 1,028,881.00 

Total expenditures 133,478,985.n 2,175,378.98 3,513,881.00 139,188,223.75 

ExceSl(Defi~ency)ofrevenues 

over expenditures (17,183,355.49) (17,183,355.49) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 
Capital leases (non-budgeted) 18,085,000.00 18,085,000.00 
SDAGrant 521,888.00 521,888.00 

Total Other Finan~ng Sources and (Uses) 18,085,000.00 521,888.00 18,808,888.00 

Net change In fund balances (1,098,355.49) 521,888.00 (578,489.49) 
Fund Balance-,July 1 7,495,884.82 0.37 7,495,884.99 

Fund Balance-,June 30 $ 813971509.13 $ $ 521 1888.00 $ 0.37 $ 8,9191375.50 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Change. In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Actlvltle. 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Total net change In fund balances - governmental fund. (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because: 

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The difference 
in accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation. (+) 

Interest paid 
Interest accrued 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outlays (exclusive of capital 

lease principal payments and 
SDA Debt Service Assessment) 

Adjustment to Capital Assets in accordance with physical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets Is reported, whereas 
in the govemmental funds, the proceeds from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change in 
net assets will differ from the change In fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-) 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations and 
unused sick pay) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); 
when the paid amount exceeds the eamed amount the difference is an addition in the reconciliation (+). 

Payment of long-term liability principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported In the statement of activities. 

Debt principal 
Capital lease principal . 

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in 
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Capital lease proceeds 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds. (+) 

Change In net position of governmental activities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Stataments are an Integral part of this statement 
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1,028,861.00 
(993,412.87) 

(2,802,926.28) 

17,247,500.21 

Exhibit 8-3 

(576,489.49) 

35,448.13 

14,444,573.93 

(39,470.15) 

2,485,000.00 

(16,085,000.00) 

264,062.42 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ExhlbltB~ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HillSBOROUGH 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2014 

Business-type Activities -
Ente!Erlse Funds 

Food Summer 
Service Enrlchmenl Totals 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ (89,000.26) $ 231,968.74 $ 142,968.48 
Accounts receivable 69,401 .18 69,401 .18 
Inventories 21,500.16 21 1500.16 

Total Current Assets 1,901 .08 231,968.74 233,869.82 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery and equipment 270,994.34 270,994.34 
Less accumulated depreciation (2491686.25) (249,686.25) 

Total Noncurrent Assets 21 1308.09 21,308.09 
Total Assets 23,209.17 231 1968.74 2551177.91 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 
Prepaid Sales and Fees 74,576.46 1561666.00 231,242.46 

Total Current Liabilities 74,576.46 156,666.00 231,242.46 
Total liabilities 74,576.46 1561666.00 231,242.46 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in capital assets 21,308.09 21,308.09 
Unrestricted (721675.38) 75,302.74 2,627.36 

Total Net Position $ ,51,367.29) $ 75,302.74 $ 23,935.45 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Exhibit 8-6 

Statement of Revenue •• Expen .... and Change. In Fund Net Po.ltlon 
Proprl.tary Fund. 

Op.ratlng Rev.nu •• : 
Charges for services: 

Dally sales - reimbursable programs 
Dally sales - non-reimbursable programs 
Program fees 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expen ••• : 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
Other purchased services 
General supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating (Loss) 

Nonoperating Rev.nun : 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Federal breakfast program 
Special milk program 
Food distribution program 

Interest and Investment revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change In net poSition 
Total Net Posltlo~eglnnlng 

Total Net Position-Ending 

For the V.ar End.d Jun. 30. 2014 

Busln ••• ·type Actlvltln -
Ent.rprl •• Fund. 

Food Summ.r 
Servlc. Enrlchm.nt Totals 

$ 850,911.90 $ $ 850,911.90 
1,005,751.96 

161,627.33 
2,018,291.19 

1,005,751 .96 
161,627.33 

1,856,663.86 161,627.33 

779,421 .79 779,421 .79 
804,841.02 30,950.78 835,791.80 
215,333.19 2,094.97 217,428.16 
221 ,668.94 221,668.94 

62,230.79 62,230.79 
65,432.17 107,586.12 173,018.29 

246,913.65 16,849.15 263,562.80 
4,835.46 41835.46 

2,400,677.01 157,281.02 2,557,958.03 

(544,013.15) 4,346.31 (5391666.84) 

18,696.99 18,696.99 

297,048.73 297,048.73 
6,910.84 6,910.64 
4,925.56 4,925.56 

137,030.46 137,030.46 

464,612.38 4641612.38 
(79,400.77) 4,346.31 (75,054.46) 
28,033.48 70,956.43 98,989.91 

$ !51,367.29) $ 75,302.74 $ 23,935.45 

Th. accompanying Note. to Financial Stat.menta are an Int.gral part of thl. statem.nt. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

ExhibltB-6 

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to employees 

Payments for employee benefits 

Payments to suppliers 

Net cash provided/(used for) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 

Federal Sources 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances-beginning of year 

Balances-end of year 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provldedl 

(used for) operating activities: 

Operating Income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash providedl 

(used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable 

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 

Increasel(Decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase/(Decrease) in deferred inflows of resources 

Total adjustments 

Net cash (used for) operating activities 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Food 

Service 

1,861,049.83 
(804,841.02) 
(215,333.19) 

{1,380,561.98) 

{539,686.36) 

18,696.99 
445,915.39 

464,612.38 

(75,073.98) 
(13,926.28) 

$ 

(89,000.26) $ 

(544,013.15) $ 

4,835.46 
8,920.45 
2,066.50 

(6,961.14) 
{4,534.48) 

4,326.79 

~539,686.36) $ 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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Summer 

Enrichment 

173,355.83 
(30,950.78) 
(2,094.97) 

(1241235.27) 

16,074.81 

16,074.81 
215,893.93 

231,968.74 

4,346.31 

11,728.50 

11,728.50 

16,074.81 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,034,405.66 
(835,791.80) 
(217,428.16) 

(1,5041797.25) 

{5231611.55) 

18,696.99 
445,915.39 

464,612.38 

(58,999.17) 
201 1967.65 

142,968.48 

(539,666.84) 

4,835.46 
8,920.45 
2,066.50 

(6,961.14) 
7,194.02 

161055.29 

~523,611 .55) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Payable to student groups 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2014 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 65,949.48 

65,949.48 

Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Section 125 Plan 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 651949.48 
Reserved for scholarships 

Exhibit B-7 

Agency 

EYruI 

$ 886,286.49 

886,286.49 

446,592.96 
375,507.23 

10,634.69 
5,450.92 

48,100.69 

$ 886,286.49 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Total Contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS · 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 
Net Position-beginning 

Net Position-ending 

Exhibit B-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 190,372.04 
76,219.66 

266,591.70 

266,591.70 

257,731.19 
257,731.19 

8,860.51 
57,088.97 

$ 65,949.48 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Township of Hillsborough School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GAS B) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Township of Hillsborough School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function 
as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the 
District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include six elementary, one intermediate, one middle and one senior 
high schools located in Hillsborough. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity 
under the criteria as described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any 
other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service and Summer Enrichment programs are 
classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 

38 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Qmtinuedl 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed 
TPAF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or businesstype activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage ofthe assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition ofa major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fynd Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund . Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively fran unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies(Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in fonn or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. . 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon detennination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic detennination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund are comprised of the Food Service Fund and Summer Enrichmentoperations. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiducial)' Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds . 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligat.ion long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS. 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the btdget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.1.A.C. 6:23-2.2(f). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of prior year encumbrances in 
the amount of $94,428.65 were made during the year ended June 30, 2014. The Board of Education approved the 
following material budgetary appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Other SupplementaU At-Risk Programs - Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructions 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 

Undist. Expend.-Speech,OT,PT & Related Services 
. Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Inst. Servo 
Supplies and Materials 

Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 
Purchased Professional- Educational Service 

Undist. Expend. - Custodial Services 
Energy (Electricity) 

Undistributed Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students}ESCs 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 
Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 
Health Benefits 
Tuition Reimbursement 
Other Employee Benefits 
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Amount 

$337,113.00 
158,657.45 

(546,927.00) 

275,016.20 

(258,087.80) 

(220,731.00) 
(565,932.00) 

561,302.00 

220,891.00 

(188.546.16) 

(136,747.00) 

416,000.00 

209,999.59 

465,000.00 
(212,952.00) 
(724,083.00) 
(147,048.00) 
167,392.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: SummaI)' of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Fonnal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of fonnal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to alow for the presentation ofGAAP basis financial reports. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the 
balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GMP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GMP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GMP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

$ 116,295,225.28 

(1 ,595.00) 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 2, 162,019.53 

13.357.45 

$116,293.630.28 $2.175.376.98 

$ 117,391,985.77 $ 2,162,019.53 

13,357.45 

$ 117.391,985.77 $ 2.175.376.98 



BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity 

I. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute ISA:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 

46 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Eguity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Accrued Salaries and Wages 

Certain District employees, who provide services to the District over the ten month academic year, have the 
option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve month year. New Jersey statutes require 
that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of June 30, 2014, the 
amount earned by these employees but not disbursal was $ 5,450.92. 

6. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government- wide presentations. (See Note X) 

7. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. See 
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

8. Long - tenn Obligations 

Long - tenn debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - tenn 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

9. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial res>urces. 

10. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-tenn debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
external restrictions imposed by creditolS, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

11. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

12. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 67 "Financial Reporting 
for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods 
beginning after June 15,2013, will not have any effect on the entity's financial reporting. 

~ In June 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 68 "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27". This statement, which is 
effective for fiscal periods beginning after June IS, 2014, will not have any effect on the entity's financial 
reporting. However, the provisions of this statement will require significant modifications to the disclosure 
requirements related to the entity's proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined benefit plans reported at the 
State of New Jersey level. 

In January 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 69 "Governmental 
Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods 
beginning after December 15, 2013, will not have any effect on the entity's financial reporting. 

In April 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 70 "Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Non exchange Financial Guarantees". This statement, which is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after June 15, 2013, will not have any impact on the entity's financial statement disclosures. 

In November 2013, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 71 "Pension 
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB Statement No. 68". 
The provisions of this statement are required to be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68 which 
is effective for periods beginning after June 15,2014. The provisions of this statement will require significant 
modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity's proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined 
benefit plans reported at the State of New Jersey level. 
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Note II; Rcconcjliation of Government Wide and Fund financial S!alements 

Explanation of Differences between Govemmenral Funds Balance Sheet and the S!atement of Net Position 

"Io!al fund balances" of the Disaic(s governmen!al funds in 8-1 differs from "net position" ofgovemmen!al activities 
reported in the s!atement of net position in A- I. This difference primarily results from the long - tenn economic focus 
of the statement of net position versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Receivables from Other Governments 
Other Receivables 
Resaicted assets; 

Capital Reserve Account - cash 
Capital Assets. net 

Total Assets 

Accounts Payable 
Payable to S!ate Governmcnt 
Bond Interest Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

FUDd Balanc,s/I'!el PositillD 
tiel Ellsitill!! 

Net invesbnent in capital assets 
Resaicted for: 

Capi!al projects 
Debt Service 
Other pwposes 

Unrcsbicted 

Total Fund Balances/l'!et Position 

Total Liabjlities and Fund 
Balances/l'!ct Position 

BillilD~!t Sb"IlSIl!ImI'DI lI[tI'l E9litill!! 

Toral Long- tenn 
Governmen!al Assets 

fIuW Liabjlitiu (Il 

S 3.409.428.05 S 

2.313.535.14 
4.999.49 

1.585.461.66 
79,355,299.26 

S 7,313.424.34 S 79,355,299.26 

S 339.226.81 S 
5,392.06 

49.429.97 
35,360.000.00 

394.048.84 35.360.000.00 

43.995.299.26 

2.107,327.66 
0.37 

4.715.613.47 
96.434.00 

6.919,375.50 43.995,299.26 

7.313.424.34 79.355.299.26 

I. Whcn Capital Assets (land, buildings. equipment) that arc to be used in governmental activities arc purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets arc reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However. the statemenl 
of net position includes those capital assets among the assets of the Disbict as a whole. 

Cosl of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

S 

S 

S 

s 

$ 

Long - tenn liabjlities applicable to the Disbic(s governmental activities arc nOI due and payable in the current period 
and accordingly arc nol reported as fund liabilities. All liabilities - both currenl and long - tenn arc reported in the 
statemenl of nel position. 

Adj usbnenl to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of interest expense. 

Serial Bonds 
LeaselPurchase Agreements 
Compensated Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

Reclassifications 
and EliminatioDs 

2,318,534.63 
(2.313.535. 14) 

(4.999.49) 

273.829.37 

2.026.428.02 

2.300.257.39 

(273.829.37) 

(2,026.428.02) 

(2.300.257.39) 

123.593.402.30 
(44.238.103.04) 

79,355.299.26 

19.275.000.00 
16.085.000.00 
2.026.428.02 

37.386.428.02 

!273.829.37) 

S 

S 

S 

S!atemmt 
of Net 

Position 
Tlltals 

3.409.428.05 
2,318.534.63 

1.585.461.66 
79.355.299.26 

86.668.723.60 

339.226.81 
5,392.06 

273.829.37 
49.429.97 

37,3 86.428.02 

38.054.306.23 

43.995,299.26 

2.107,327.66 
(273.829.00) 

4.715.613.47 
{1.929,994.02) 

48.614.417.37 

86.668.723.60 
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NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ElpbllOdon ofDifT_ b ......... Governmental fundi Ppaa ... S .. I_ of Activiti .. 

The "net chanp in fund bl!anca" for .0v_taI Ibnds in B-2 difTers fram Ihc "clw1le in net posilion" for.ovaMlCllla! 
..,livilia rcpanaI .. IIIe ........... of acIivida .. A-2. The di_ arise primarily for Ihc Iona· lerm........uc: r .... 
ortheSt.alancnl arlt1ivitia venus &MCUI1"rftl firwtrial raourtCI focus oClhcaovemmcntal fundi. ThceffcttoClhc 
difT_ is muslnlal below. 

SY'CIDCIlI pC Rnmyq, Eapmdjryrcs, and ChanICl jn Fund B.bnqiStalqncnt DrAgiviliq 

Sa'AMI fill Other Smug 

LOQ)TuL<vy 
TuilianC!wp 
T.-.-ulian f ... 
IntcrCll Eamed oo lnv_ 
MiKcI_ 
S .... _ 

fcdonl5our<a 
T .... 

C",""", 
Rqpdar inllnItIian 
Sp«ia! cducaIian 
Other inIInI<Iian 

Support Scrvica IIJII undistribUlcd emil: 
Tuilian 
S".lcnt IIJII inltnICIioa rdalOll_ 
SdM»I admiIIis1nIivc_ 
Gmen! IIJII business _ ... Iiv. savita PWII ___ IIJII_ 

p~alllnSpOllalian 
Una!!acaIOI\lIawflls 

T .... rer 10 CIwtcr school 
CapilllOuday 
DcbI Servia: 

TolII 
Govcmmaua! 

floIl 

12.919.160.00 
434.471.21 

7,241 .96 
11.472.71 

319.112.40 
36.121.04U5 
2.099.599.03 

121.91;161.26 

34.411.125.01 
10.599. 144.27 
6,375.913.71 

2.264,367.23 
14.907.497.59 
3.992.140.43 
3,374.114.91 
7.116.005.56 
6.755,219.31 

27.691.139.3. 
10.901 .00 

17,311.624.21 

2.415.000.00 
1.021.161 .00 

L ... ·1cnn 
Rev ...... 
~ 

(35.44113) 

Capilli 
RelllOll 

ilmILW 

2.151,321.11 
347.991.71 
14.721 .19 

34.795.13 
132.194.45 

17.719.00 
16,341.01 
17.127.92 

(17,247.500.21) 

Loftl· tenD 
Delli 

TEjlRt.ctjqrw Cil 

219.101.10 
(141.105.93) 

(114.922.37) 
54.473.24 
19.100.16 
9.123.95 

(2,415.000.00) Principo! 
1-

TolII 139.166,223.75 (35,441.13) (14.444.573.93) __ -==== (2,445,529.15) 

Olhcr finln<inl USCI/Chanaa in Nd _ 
Capitallala 
SDAGronII 

T .... 

16.015.000.00 
511.166.00 

16,606.166.00 

(516.419.49) 35.""1.13 

2. In Ihc ... _orldivitia. inlcral on .... ·lcrmdcbl in 1IIe ... I_ oradiviti .. is accnaod. __ orwhen due. In IhclovaMlCllla! 
rundl. _is"""",,_ due. The aa:rucd inlcralis 1ft acIdiIian .. 1IIe ~ (+) 

3. Capilli 0IIll0ys .... rcpanaI ..... <mmcntaI1bnds IS expcndihnS. However. in Ihcstatancnt orldivitia.lhcalll or __ is 
111..,.I0Il over _ .. timated _fill liv .. IS dqIrociItioo expcns& This is Ihc __ capilli Nloys acceded dqIrociIlian .. Ihc period. 

DcpnciatiaIIexpcnsc 

( 16.015.000.00) 

(16,015,000.00) 

(1l.639.410. IS) 

RC< .... i~ 
and Elimjnatignl (5) 

13.162.960.29 
3.539.45 \.59 
2.HO.IU.6O 

4.441.493.17 
1.416.575.13 

"'1,977.26 
1.510.036.75 

367.760.19 
(21.691.139.31) 

Capital ouUays (oxclulllvtt 0/ capllal ...... pnnclpal pa~" and SDA Debl SeMc8 Assaumenl) 

3. Inlhc ... _.rKlivitia. onIylhc pin oalhc disposaJ .rcapilll ...... ill nponcd. wbcras .. lhcp_lIIl1md1,lhcp_ 
/lam .SlIe _ rtnantial-. Thus, Ihc <Iw1Ic in net wets win difTer Iiam Ihc chanp in fund _ by Ihc alii .rlhc 
wd_al(·) 

3. A~ 10 Capilli Auds .. aa:anIancc o.i!h physial "",niso! IIJII dispositioos 

4. In 1hc ... _.rllClivilia. ___ tina apcnsa, &1- compcnsllOllahsaxa (vaali_) ........ und by Ihc lIII0'''' camcd 

durini 1hc)Dr. Iulhc p_ IImdI, ........... CIlfICIIditura ror lhae iIaoa .... rqHIIIId"lhc.- orrtnantial_ used 
(Plid). When Ihc camcd IIIIOIIIIl a_1hc plid _Ihc dirrm:nce is rcdudian .. 1hc RCDIICIli11ian (.); when Ihc paid IIIIIIUIIl 
a_1hc camcd _Ihc difT_ is ... addilian 10 Ihc namdIiotian (+). 

p~.r""".1cnn liabililyprindpll is .. cxpcndilure .. 1hc p_l\ok,bllllhcpsymcnt _ .... . lcnnlilbmtia inlllel1l_or 

net ...... 1I1d is II1II rcpanaI .. 1hc ... _ or Klivitics. 

Debt prindpll 
Capi .. II .... principo! 

4. PraccodIIiam dellllss ... .,.. 1INn<ins.....,. in Ihc p_taI rundl. They ... IIIII .......... 1IIe sII_ or 1ICIivitics, Issuina --Iona· tcm lilbililia in Ihc ... _ or ......... 
PraccodIorlq • Icnn delll 
Capilll ..... ..-
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12.919.160.00 
434.471 .21 

7.241.96 
11 .472.71 

319.112.40 
36.121.040.95 
2,099,599.03 

121.912,161.26 

49.952.207.51 
14,337.711.64 
1.101.511.50 

2.264,367.23 
19,31l.717 29 
5.497,311.34 
4,296.0S..41 
9,422, 190.54 
7. 149.931 .44 

70.901.00 
71.124.00 

993.412.11 

122,240,671.14 

521,166.00 

S2I,I66.00 

2641062.42 

35.441.13 

(2,102,926.21) 
17,247.500.21 

14.444,513.93 

(39.470.15) 

2,415.000.00 

2,445J29.15 

(16,015.000.00) 
(16.085.000.00) 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note 1Il: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDlC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.1.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2014 the Township of Hillsborough School District's cash and cash equivalent'S amounted to 
$8,128,110.71. Of this amount, $577,416.72 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$7,550,693 .99 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA. 

At June 30, 2014 the Township of Hillsborough School District had no participation in the State of New 
Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Township of Hillsborough School District will not be able 
to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an 
outside party. 

As of June 30, 2014, none of the Township of Hillsborough School District's cash and cash equivalents of 
$8,128,110.71 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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Note III : Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (NJ.S.A. 18A:20-37) pennit the Township of Hillsborough School District to purchase 
the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school distict; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52: 18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are pennitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transrerred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Township of Hillsborough School District had no investments as described in Note 1:0. I at June 30, 
2014. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Pay abies 

As of June 30, 2014, there were no interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund 
transactions. 
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Note III: Detailed Djsclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued> 

C. Capjtal Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance 

Governmental activities: 
Land Improvements S 3,541, I SO.72 S 
Buildings and Improvements 104,132,109.96 
Machinery and Equipment 3,666,641 .41 

Totals at historical cost 111.34S.902.09 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Land Improvements (2,013,191.16) 
Buildings and Improvements (41 ,274,202.74) 
Machinery and Equipment p,081,182.26) 

Total accumulated depreciation (46,43S, I 16.16) 
Net capital assets being depreciated 64,910,725.33 

Governmental activities capital assets, net S 64,910,12S.33 S 

Business - type activities: 
Equipment S 210,994.34 S 
Less accumulated depreciation (244,8S0.79) 

Business - type activities capital assets, net S 26,143.5S S 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 
Instruction S 
Special Education 
Other Instruction 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

S 
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Additjons 

16,934,633.30 
312,866.91 

I 1,241,SOO.2 I 

(116,1S9.49) 
(2,390,7S2.86) 

(23S,413.93) 
(2.802,926.28) (I) 
14,444,S13.93 

14,444.513.93 

(4,83S .46) 

!4,83S.46) 

2,151,321.11 
347,998.11 
84,121.19 
34,195.83 

132,894.4S 
11,119.00 
16,348.01 
11,121.92 

2.802.926.28 

Ending 
Adjustments Balance 

S S 3,S41,150.12 
(S,OOO,OOO.OO) 116,066,743.26 

3,919,S08.32 
(S,OOO,OOO.OO) 123,593.402.30 

(2,250,SS 1.2S) 
S,OOO,OOO.OO (38,664,955.60) 

p.322.S96.19) 
S,OOO,OOO.OO (44,238.103.04) 

79,35S,299.26 

S S 79,35S,299.26 

S S 210,994.34 
(249,686.2S) 

s s 21,308.09 
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NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosurg Regarding liabilities and EllpensesiEl!J)Cndi!U/'es 

A. Operating Leases 

The District has commitments to lease copying and computer equipment IUIder operating !eases which expire in 2017. 

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended JlUle 30, 2014 were SI,032,753.29. future minimum !ease payments are as follows: 

XearEnded 

JlUle 30, 2015 
June 30, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2018 

Total future minimwn lease payments 

B. !.gne - Tmn liabilities 

Long - Tenn liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Long - Tenn debt: 

ScrialBonds 
Lease Purchase Agreements 

Total debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Total other liabilities 

Governmental activities 

long - !enn liabilities 

(I) Paid by debt service fund 
(2) Paid by general fund 

s 

$ 

BegiMing 

~ 

21,760,000.00 

21,760,000.00 

1,986,957.87 

1,986,957.87 

23,746,957.87 

S 

$ 

Issued or 
~ 

16,085,000.00 

16,085,000.00 

359,160.93 

359,160.93 

16,444,160.93 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

1,008,720.33 
987,852.66 
144,469.04 

612.29 

2,141,654.32 

(2,485,000.00) 

(2,485,000.00) (I) 

(319,690.78) 

(319,690.78) (2) 

!2,804,690. 78~ 

S 

S 

Ending 

~ 

19,275,000.00 
16,085,000.00 

35,360,000.00 

2,026,428.02 

2,026,428.02 

37,386,428.02 

S 

S 

Amounts 
Duc Within 
Quam 

2,5 I 5,000.00 

2,515,000.00 

213,899.34 

213,899.34 

2,728,899.34 
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YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

I. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2014 consisted of the following: 

Description Interest Due Maturi!}: Amount Issued 
Rate Date Date 

Refunding of 200 I 4.25-
5.375% 10/1 2021 $25,3000,000.00 

Refunding of 2007 3.87% 9/27 2021 9,095,000.00 
S 60,625,000.00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Principal 

$ 2,515,000.00 
2,520,000.00 
2,515,000.00 
2,510,000.00 
2,505,000.00 
2,500,000.00 
2,490,000.00 
1,720,000.00 

Interest 

$ 906,805.50 
783,589.00 
660,179.00 
536,962.50 
414,139.50 
291,110.00 
168,474.00 

Amount 
Outstanding 

$13 ,760,000.00 

5,515,000.00 
$12,215,000,00 

Total 

$3,451,805.50 
3,303,589.00 
3,046,962.50 
3,046,962.50 
2,919,139.50 
2,791,110.00 
2,658,474.00 
1,766,225.00 

$12,215,000.00 
46,225.00 

$3,801.484.50 $23.082.484.50 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabilities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 2014. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2014. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

The District is leasing buildings energy savings totaling $16,085,000.00 under capital leases. All capital leases 
are for tenns of nineteen years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these 
capital leases, and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2014. 

Year Amount 

2015 $ 557,763.53 
2016 1,336,538.75 
2017 1,771,770.61 
2018 1,285,518.18 
2019 1,044,907.33 
2020 967,138.29 
2021 886,785.78 
2022 909,901.99 
2023 933,640.95 
2024 958,020.00 
2025 983,059.74 
2026 1,008,769.04 
2027 1,035,177.11 
2028 1,062,299.48 
2029 1,090,156.97 
2030 1,118,770.75 
2031 1,148,160.34 
2032 1,178,348.64 
2033 1,827,015.90 

Total minimum lease payments $ 21,103,740.38 
Less: Amount representing interest 5,018,740.38 

Present value of net minimum Lease payments $ 16,085,000.00 
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Note Ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (NJ.S.A. 18A:20-37) permit the Township of Hillsborough School District to purchase 
the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52: 18A-90A) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Township of Hillsborough School District had no investments as described in NoteI:G. I at June 30, 
2014. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

As of June 30, 2014, there were no interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund 
transactions. 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExpensesfExpenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

I. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2014 consisted of the following: 

Description Interest Due Maturi!y Amount Issued 
Rate Date Date 

Refunding of2001 4.25-
5.375% 10/1 2021 $25,3000,000.00 

Refunding of 2007 3.87% 9/27 2021 9,095,000.00 
$ 60,625,000,00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Principal 

$ 2,515,000.00 
2,520,000.00 
2,515,000.00 
2,5 10,000.00 
2,505,000.00 
2,500,000.00 
2,490,000.00 
1,720,000.00 

Interest 

$ 906,805.50 
783,589.00 
660,179.00 
536,962.50 
414,139.50 
291,110.00 
168,474.00 

Amount 
Outstanding 

$13,760,000.00 

5,5 15,000.00 
$12,215,000,00 

Total 

$3,451,805.50 
3,303,589.00 
3,046,962.50 
3,046,962.50 
2,919,139.50 
2,791,110.00 
2,658,474.00 
1,766,225.00 

$12,215,000,00 
46,225.00 

$3,801,484.50 $23,082,484,50 
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Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 2014. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2014. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

The District is leasing buildings energy savings totaling $16,085,000.00 under capital leases. All capital leases 
are for terms of nineteen years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these 
capital leases, and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2014. 

Year Amount 

2015 $ 557,763.53 
2016 1,336,538.75 
2017 1,771,770.61 
2018 1,285,518.18 
2019 1,044,907.33 
2020 967,138.29 
2021 886,785.78 
2022 909,901.99 
2023 933,640.95 
2024 958,020.00 
2025 983,059.74 
2026 1,008,769.04 
2027 1,035,177. 11 
2028 1,062,299.48 
2029 1,090,156.97 
2030 1,118,770.75 
2031 1,148,160.34 
2032 1,178,348.64 
2033 1,827,015.90 

Total minimum lease payments $ 21,103,740.38 
Less: Amount representing interest 5,018,740.38 

Present value of net minimum Lease payments $ 16,085,000.00 
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Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2014 is 
$4,715,613.47. The reserved fund balance of $2,355,862.00 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2014-2015 
and $2,359,751.47 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 201>2016. 

B. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Hillsborough School District Board of Education 
by inclusion of $1.00 on October 16, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes. A district may 
also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a 
separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant 
to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.13, the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the 
local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The June 30, 2014 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2014 is 
$7,259,592.00. 

C. Deficit Retained Earnings 

The Food Service Enterprise Fund has a cumulative retained earnings deficit of$(51,367.29) as of June 30, 2014 . 
This deficit will be provided for in the 2014 - 2015 school year. 
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Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIF A). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2014 is 
$~715,613.47. The reserved fund balance of $2,355,862.00 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2014-2015 
and $2,359,751.47 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 2015-2016. 

B. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Hillsborough School District Board of Education 
by inclusion of $1 .00 on October 16, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual bLIiget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes. A district may 
also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a 
separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant 
to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.13, the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the 
local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

The June 30, 2014 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2014 is 
$7,259,592.00. 

C. Deficit Retained Earnings 

The Food Service Enterprise Fund has a cumulative retained earnings deficit of $(51 ,367.29) as of June 30, 2014. 
This deficit will be provided for in the 2014 - 2015 school year. . 
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Note VI: Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the 
New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is 
considered a cost sharing plan with special funding situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. 
The PERS is considered a cost sharing mUltiple-employer defined benefit plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43: 15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years 
of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post- retirement health care coverage. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
18:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public school employees 
in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension 
benefits and 25 years for post- retirement health care coverage. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-1 et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website atwww.state.nLus/treasury/pensions. 

Retirement Benefits 

For PERS and TPAF employees, the benefits will be 1/55 of the average of the three highest years compensation for 
each year of service. However, for PERS and TPAF who are veterans of the U.S. armed forces, the benefits will be 
1155 of final compensation for each year of service. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Significant Legislation 

P.L 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF, PERS, PFRS, 
SPRS, and JRS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 

This legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28,2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of 
creditable service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early 
retirement age increased from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 
for Tier 5 members. 

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 20 II (Tier 3 
members), decreased from 65 percent of final compensation to 60 percent of final compensation after 25 
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30 
or more years of service. 

• It increased the active member contribution rates as follows: TPAF and PERS active member rates 
increased from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional I percent phased-in 
over 7 years; PFRS and PERS Prosecutors Part active member rates increased from 8.5 percent to 10 
percent; SPRS active member rates increased from 7.5 percent to 9 percent; and JRS active member 
rates increased from 3 percent to 12 percent phased-in over seven years for members hired or 
reappointed on or after June 28, 2011. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in 
October 20 II. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF, PERS and 
JRS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-Iiving adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future 
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded accrued liability (from a level 
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method). 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 31, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate fUnded ratio for the retirement 
systems (TPAF, PERS, PFRS, POPF, CPFPF, JRS, and SPRS) is 64.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability of $4 7.2 billion. The aggregate funded ratio and un funded accrued liability for the State­
funded systems is 56.7 percent and $34.4 billion, and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued 
liability for local PERS and PFRS is 76.1 percent and $12.8 billion. 

The required supplementary information regarding the funded status and funding progressofthe retirement 
systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared 0 past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future events. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Reguirements 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation, 
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. The 
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 6.64 percent for TPAF and 6.64 percent for PERS of 
employees' annual compensation. 

During the state fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, 
the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing mult~employer 
defined benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made. 

The ?b total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2014 was $71,976,067.46 and covered payroll was $54,031,881.00 
for TPAF, $9,285,888.00 for PERS and $ 828,443.00 for DCRP. Contributions to the PERS, PFRS and the DCRP 
for the last three years made by the employees and Township of Hillsborough School District were as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF Payroll PERS Payroll DCRP Payroll 

Employees 6/30112 $3,348,533.72 6.48% $555,099.03 6.46 % $31,469.48 4.54% 
6/30/13 3,669,523.53 6.81 % 614,320.58 6.84% 43,367.33 5.45 % 
6/30/14 3,724,903.23 6.89% 644,319.68 6.94% 45,564.00 5.49 % 

District 6/30/12 N/A N/A% $1,082,614.00 12.62 % $20,773.31 3.00% 
6/30/13 NIA N/A% 977,415.00 12.31 % 23,841.86 3.00% 
6/30/14 N/A N/A% 981,615.00 10.57 % 24,853.29 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/12 $4,992,372.00 9.66% N/A NIA% N/A NIA% 
6/30/13 7,372,822.00 13 .68% N/A N/A% NIA NIA% 
6/30/14 6,047,779.00 11.19% N/A NIA% N/A NIA% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $4,057,157.01 during the year 
ended June 30, 2014 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF have been included in the 
basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue and expenditure in 
accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

P.L. 201 I, c.78 effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is detennined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation's effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, 
c.126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate 
Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability 
retirement if the member's employer does not provide tlis coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2013, there were 100,134 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.07 billion on their behalf. The cost of 
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pr&funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 
years of service. The State paid $173.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 17,356 eligible retired members in 
Fiscal Year 2013. 

VIlI: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, penn its participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until tennination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as folbws: 

Equitable 
Lincoln Investment 
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Note IX: Risk Management 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly tor amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

Fiscal Year District Employee Amount Ending 
Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2011-2012 $ 82,555.13 $ 166,654.44 $ 220,036.42 $ 36,143.53 
2012-2013 38,283.84 181,052.19 198,390.59 57,088.97 
2013-2014 76,219.66 190,372.04 257,731.19 65,949.48 

The Township of Hillsborough School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the New Jersey School Board Association Insurance Company (the "Group"). 

The Group is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing 
certain low-cost workers' compensation coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at 
a minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it be determined that payments received 
by the Group are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Group maintains a contract of 
excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The Township of Hillsborough School District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of 
loss, including employee health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note X: Compensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 
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Note X: Compensated Absences (Continued) 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of tennination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay upon retirement at the rate of one days pay for every five sick days and begin vesting with the 
employee and limited by certain maximums as follows: 

Administrators 
Supervisors 
Teachers 
Office Staff 
Library Staff 
Custodial and Maintenance 
Transportation 
Mechanics 

Vesting 
Number of 

Years of Service 

20 
20 
20 
15 
15 
15 
15 
15 

Maximum 

$13,500 
13,500 
13,500 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components- the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2014, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note X1:Contingent Liabilities 

The Township of HiIlsborough Board of Education is a defendant in several lawsuits, none of which is unusual for a 
Board of Education of its size. Additional liabilities, if not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount. 

Note XII :Subseguent Events 

The Township of Hillsborough School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 29,2014, the date 
which the financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or 
adjustment. 
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Section C 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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ExhlbRC.l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF IUu.lBOIIOUOH 
Budll"lary CompolilOn l.hod.1o 

o.nenll Fund 
FIouI Voa, Ended Juno n, 2014 

Varlon .. 
Original Budll"1 Final Flnello 
IIYad IIJIIIfIII IIIIdIIII ASlIIII ..M1IIII 

REVENUEI: 

~-local TlXla.y 7'.152,111.00 71.152.111.00 71.152,111 .00 S 
T_ 327.'71.00 32U71.00 434,471.21 1011,4'5.21 
T~F_ 7.24UI 7,24UI 
1nIa ... Eamad on_ I,m." 1.133." 
InI .... Eamad Oft c.piIaI R..."a Fundi 2.131.72 2.131.72 
101 __ 

331,5eCI.00 331,510.00 317,73'.07 1",120.1131 
TCIIII·~_ 110,117,347.00 110,117,347.00 110,723,735.'5 1011,311.15 

_SouraI: 
EquaUutiOn AId 1I.274.2e1.00 1I,274.2e1.00 1I.27I,In.00 2,711.00 
cat-'<a! T~ AId 552.121.00 552.121.00 4.:~:~:::{ catogor1<:ll SpodaI Educ:aIIon AId 4.511.211.00 4.511.211.00 
Clt-'<a! BecurIIy AId 174.n7.00 174.n7.00 174.117.00' 
~ AdoquacJ AId 13.041.00 13.041.00 13.041.001

/ AddillOftal Ad/1IIImlnI AId 4011,311.00 4011,311.00 4011.311.00 
EocWanIIIIlry AId 11.870.00 11.870.00 _.420.00 371.550.00 
_T~AId 45,714.00 45,714.00 
TPAF_ (On-llellall·~ad) •• 047.771.00 .J 1.047,m.00 
TPAF _ BecurIIy (Ra-...ad. ~ 4.057,157.01 { 4,057,157.01 

TCllllSlata_ 25,011,112.00 25,011,112.00 35,550,513.01 10,531,111.01 
F __ _Ra_ 

35,1".00 35,1".00 20,111.32 11.,302.~ 
TOIaI·F __ 

35,1".00 35,1".00 20,111.32 11.,302.~ 

TotaIR ..... _ 105,171,221.00 105871,228.00 111,215.E5.21 10,823,"7.21 

ElIPENOITURU: 
c .... ", Eapenaa: 

Rag ................. -Prac:IIooI/IQndIll' _., To_ 110-101).101 775.110.00 (25,271 .• 5) 750.331.55 750.331.71 1.14 
G_l·5·_oIT_ 120-101).101 13."1.1".00 337.113.00 1 • • 321.301.00 14.320.337.71 U71 .21 
G_N·_oIT_ 131).101).101 7.0117,511.00 158.157 .• 5 7.22t1.171.45 7.217.415.31 1,811.01 
G_ .,2· llalartn 01 T_ 140-101).101 1'.1IIO.1lI.00 (5 .... 27.00) 11.134.001.00 11.123.510.53 10.441.47 

RIllUIar,,-·_I_ 
IleI_oIT_ 150-101).101 110.111.00 10.111.00 55.Il0l.31 4.310.1' _,...,,_Eltcal __ 

150-101).320 55.714.00 55,714.00 54.'74.71 7111.21 

RagulatPrag ...... _--0Ih0r __ (400-5OOIlrteo) 110-101).500 73.440.00 73.440.00 14.015.04 51.424." 
GennlSlJllllllOS 110-100-110 871.571.00 (17.120.14) 7113.757.31 737.417.40 41.33 .... 
To_ 110-1_ 15,105.00 12I,I04.7!) lI,ooo.22 31, .... 011 14.11 
TOTM. RECIUI.AII PROG_ ·INllTIIUCTION 34,142,137.00 l"l,15U;!) 34,450,1113.58 34,312,121 .13 131,0111.75 

SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INIITRUCTION 
IMmlnlandlor ........... D __ : 

sllarteo ., T_II 204-101).1 01 1.131.175.00 (33.117.00) 1. I 05.058.00 1.1OS.058.52 1.41 
0Ih0r _riel lor 1_ 204-101).1011 231.504.00 (21.1'5.00) 217.Il0l.00 217.Il0l.03 0.17 
Go .... Bupplles 204-100-110 18.000.00 (1.313.00) 17.117.00 17 ..... 81 242.01 
T_ 204-1_0 ;!,700.00 g,700.!!!!) 

Total '--IIInII-languago-- l,lI8,17I.00 158,W.!!!!) 1,340,354.00 1,340,101.41 244.54 
IlehavtcnlD_: 

SOiarteo 01 T_ 2011-1 01).1 01 211.035.00 (72.131.00) 141.3".00 141.381.51 0.48 

o.nerat BuppIIes 2011-100-110 1,020.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 TotaI_I __ 
22O,OS5.00 (!2,13e.!!!!) 147,418.00 141,381.51 1,020.48 

RI_R_cantor: 
_oIT_ 21).101).101 '.554,751.00 275.011.50 '.121.775.50 '.121.774.21 1.24 
0.liliiii Bupplles 21).100-110 40."'.00 (3.111 .00) 37.111.00 37.741.27 71.73 
Telllbooill 21),1_ 10~.00 14,NS.!!!!) 5~15.00 5~14 .52 0.41 

TotaI __ R_eonter 1,105,851.00 211,150.50 8,172,Il0l.50 1,172,735.05 73.15 

AutIom: 
_oIT_ 214-101).101 m.855.00 10.710.00 234.115.00 234.11"'1 0.52 
GonenI BuppIIes 214-100-110 5,000.00 !12O.!!!!) 4,Il10.00 4,1113.70 11.30 

TotalAutiom 22t1,I55.00 10,510.00 238,545.00 231,521.11 11.12 
PtI_ DIoaII_· Part·TI .. : 

sllallas 01 Ta_ 215-101).101 331.851.00 (31,237.71) 215.711.22 215.711.12 1.40 
0Ih0r sllartn lor 1_ 215-101).1011 122,243.00 (38.171.70) 13.011.30 113.015.17 0.113 
GaneroI Supplies 215-100-110 4,100.00 !588.!!!!) 3,511.00 3,510.11 0.18 

Total P __ ,*--. ParI·TIme .58,211.00 1!!,003.~ 3e2,m.52 3e2~.30 2.22 
TOTM. lPECIAL EDUCATION .INIITRUCTION 1,113,141.00 18~.02 1,112,422.02 1,811,0114.50 1,357.52 

_IIII_·I"-on 
sllartn 01 T_ 230-101).101 10,115.00 11O,1IS·!!!!) 

Total_IIdO_ ·Inotrvclfon 110,115.00 !1O,1I5.!!!!) 
Bilingual Ed"'-·1_ 

sliarteo 01 Tuell ... 240-101).101 112,250.00 (10.832.00) 1101.311.00 1101.317.40 0.110 
Glnn Suppliol 240-100-110 3.310.00 (123.25) 2.731.75 2.731.70 O.OS 
Te_ 240-1_ 14,7n.00 !4I,I113.!!!) 31,015.12 31,015.41 0.51 

Total Bilingual E_on • In_ 710,371.00 1131~.~ 14;!,14O.17 142,131.51 1.11 
__ COcunlcuior-' .1 .... 

slla~" .01·101).100 311.343.00 18.431.00 311,774.00 311,772.70 1.30 
SuppII .. ond Matorlals 401·10Q.1100 1,143.00 1,800.00 11,043.00 e,715.13 2~7.07 

Totall._~_ Cocurrkular_. ·Inot. 37e, .... 00 21,331.00 3",117.00 387,558.113 2~58.37 
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Exhibit C-l 
BOARD OF EDUCATlDN 

TOWNSHIP OF HILI.8BOROUOH 
Bu........, C .... pottoon lIe_ 

Geneta/Fund 
FlIcaI V .. , En_ June 38, 2014 

VI_ 
Otfglnal Budgo1 FI .... FI ....... 
IllIlI.IIII IIIDIfIII IllIlI.IIII 6mIIJ AmIII 

0IIIar _CIIonaI Praa- . In_an - 402·1011-100 788.1115.00 (111.:141.38) S 704.""" S 704."5.74 0.'7 
_~(3CIO-5OO_) 402·1011-500 138.531.00 0.50 138.531.50 Ilo.no.21 25.711.21 
SupplIeS and I0I01_ 402·1_ 252,883.00 252.883.00 251,820.58 I,OCZ.42 

Total 01lI0, 1_ ...... _ • I_an 1,155,35t.00 !!U47.!!!) 1,"",011.11 1,087,2011.81 21,804.50 
IIUIIIIIIOf 1Ie_ ·1_ 

_.,Te.."... 422·1011-101 223.8114.00 (48.507.00) In.457.00 In.454.58 2.44 
OIlIer_vi 1_ 422·1011-108 317.080.00 (53.404.00) 343.'51.00 343.853.51 2.41 
SlIfIIIIJeIandMo1_ 422·IQO.eI0 41,411.00 131,483.!!!!) 1,153.00 1,'52.81 300.18 

TatallI"""""IIeIlOol·I_ l1li2,440.00 1131,374.!!!!) 523,088.00 5~780." 305.12 
0III0r lIu""_Al-R .......... _·1nIINcIIon 
_vlT • ..".,. 424-1011-101 3.522.041.00 (258.087.80) 3.283.l1li1.20 3.283.81 • . 08 43.12 
8.1_ 01 ReedlftO SpodolIsII 424-1011-171 443,705.00 38,825.00 482,330.00 482,330.00 

Total 0tII0r8u""_Al-Rlolo ........... In_an 3,8115,754.00 ~18,412.!!!1J 3,741~1.2O 3,741,241.08 43.12 

TotaI_ 50,57',581.00 (!31,83U~ 41,838,731.58 41,''1,Il00.04 ''',831.54 

U_EapondIIurn·_ 
TulUan to OIlIer LEAl WIthIn "'" _ •• Reguler IXJG.IOII-581 11.381.00 11.381.00 11.381.00 
Tuition to OIlIer LEAlWIIIIn"'" _. BpodaI IXJG.IOII-512 253.880.00 (220.731.00) 33.2211.00 33.221.08 0.114 
TulUan to CounIJ \/Dc. _ DIll· RIglIIIt IXJG.IOII-583 l1li.800.00 (12.240.00) 84.380.00 57.000.00 27.380.00 
TulUan I. County Vac. _ DIll • 8podIII 1XJG.1011-584 100.008.00 (22.058.00) n.I50.00 n.I50.00 
Tuillan to CII80 a Reglanol !loy _ IXJG.IOII-585 204.388.00 100.500.00 304 ..... 00 271.712.00 21.107.00 
Tuition hi"""" _ ,., "'" ~. WIUIIn stole IXJG.IOII-581 2.412.502.00 (585.n2.00) 1 ..... 570.00 1.788.032.17 80.537.83 
TulUan· _" FodUIJas IXJG.IOII-518 31,385.00 31,385.00 31,385.00 

To'" U_Eapandltlna ·I_ellan: 3,088,835.00 (!00,081.!!!!) 2,388,754.00 2~,387.23 125,388.n _ EaponcI. ·ADlnd. a _111_ 
s.larlaa 000-211·100 3,708.\!!! 13,708.!!!!) 

Total U_~ Expand., AIIond. a __ 3,708.00 ~,708.!!!!) 
Undlat. Ex ....... • __ 8.1_ 

1XJG.21 $-1 00 1.047.847.00 3,124.114 1.051.571.114 1.051.585.75 '.18 __ .. and TIIChnIclI ~ 
1XJG.21 $-300 43,274.00 43,274.00 28,275.00 13 ..... 00 0IIIer __ (4OII-5OO.., 
000-21$-500 33.535.00 (14.nl.OO) 11.7IMI.00 1.481.17 1.328.83 

SUpplIeS and Mot ...... 000-21s-800 11,124.00 ',838.41 20,080.41 18,883.34 n .12 
T .... UncllstrI~ EapanclI1u,... __ 1,135,580.00 I' ,In.!!!) 1,133,702.40 1,1'0~~ 23,412.14 
Un ...... Expand. .S_h,OT,J'T a ___ 

Salartaa., OIlIer Praf __ 000-21&-100 1,327.332.00 (11.848.50) 1.315.l1li2.50 1.315.l1li2.40 0.10 
_Prul_·_~ 

1XJG.21&-32O 103.357.00 581.302.00 ".1158.00 '57.887.28 .... , .7, 
8upp1la1and_ 000-21&-800 11,400.00 I',··!!!!) 5,032.00 5,028.38 3.82 

Total UndIoL Expend. ·II-,",OT.PT a _Ill""" 1,437,088.00 548~.50 1,815,3n.50 1,171,708.07 ',885.43 
Undlat. Expend. • 0IIIar 8u"".IIlrY •• _ • EII1nIIII",. 

SoIaIIeoof OIlIer """ __ 
1XJG.211·100 2.nl.142.00 82.387.41 2.153.528.41 2.853.528.18 1.22 Pu_Praf_· __ 
1XJG.217·32O 58.000.00 8.'82.00 '5.182.00 115.881.51 0.48 

SuppIIaI and MII_ 1XJG.211-l1OO 21,711.00 1550·!!!!) 21~1.00 21~.12 0.211 
Total UndIoL Expend.. 0tII0r 8u".IIlrY •• _ ..... EII1nIIII",. 2,141,823.00 81,528.41 2,840,452.41 2,1140,450.42 1.88 
UndIat. EapencI.. 0_ 8.0_ vi OIlIer ""'_ SIlff 1XJG.21&-104 1.l1li2,1109.00 42,882.00 1.1105.1101 .00 1,805.111.58 2.42 

8.oIarlal of __ and CIorIcII _enll 000-21&-105 50.081.00 (3.838.00) 41.180.00 41.158.110 0.10 
lkIJIIIIIaIandMot_ 1XJG.21&-800 23,145.00 II,883.!!!!) 11,152.00 11,081.88 53.11 

T ..... UndllL Expand.. Oul ....... 1,138,152.00 32,081.00 1,1IIII~13.00 1,II1II,157.37 5S.83 
Uncllat. Expend. • Child 8tudr T_ 

8.1_ vi OIlIer """_ stoff 1XJG.21 .. ,04 2.011.584.00 (113.142.00) I.BII.422.00 1.'11.420.41 1.52 _at_ and CIattcII __ 
1XJG.2''''05 18.258.00 220.881 .00 240.141.00 240.148.08 0.82 

OIlIer _ PruI. and Tldl._ 1XJG.21 .. 311O 30.000.00 (7.3011.00) 22.1114.00 22.883.02 0.11 
SUpplIeS and Mot ...... 1XJG.21t-1OO 25,000.00 ~.!!!!) 24,'82.00 24,1110.17 1.03 

T ..... UncllIL Expend. • Child 8""" Taam 2,085,820.00 100,135.00 2,1115,855.00 2,1115,850.55 4.45 
UndIoL Expend. • ""PlO_nt ~ InIL lIllY. 

So_ of 8upeMIorafl_ 1XJG.221·102 783.448.00 38.358.00 821.808.00 821.878.24 121.71 
8.oIarlaa vi other Praf_ BlIff 1XJG.221·104 385.284.00 0.11 385.284.11 185.231." 220.025.50 
8.1_ 01_ Ind CIattcII-. 1XJG.221·105 117.085.00 (11.781 .00) 180.284.00 180.2113.11 0.11 _Pral-__ 

1XJG.221·32O 178.2113.00 (0.31) 178.2112.11 38.827." 140.334.80 
8uppllal and MII_ 1XJG.22I-l1OO 2,528,854.00 I''',548.I!) 2,338,407.84 2,180,481.34 147, .... 50 

Total U_ Expend. ......... _1 of InIL Ill",. 4,071,8114.00 I'tI8,IIIII .~ 3,805,024.71 3,3IMI,511O.34 ~434.37 
Undlat. Expand •• Ellu. _ .. ",JIICII. LIbruy 

8.oIarlaa 1XJG.222·100 708.103.00 7.112.00 711.115.00 711.814.48 0.51 
SuppIIaI and MII_ 1XJG.222-l1OO 121,751.00 I13,BOO.!!!!) 112,851.00 112,828.11 324.11 

TaIlI U_ Expand. • Edu. _IIlrYJI .... LIbruy 835,1154.00 15,111.!!!!) 828, •. 00 828,541.38 324.82 
Undlat. Expand.. 'natrucIIonoIllIIr TmnlnllllrY. _vi OIlIer Praf __ 

1XJG.22s-104 130.000.00 (12.112.00) 111.025.00 '17.027 .• ' 0.38 Pu.....-_· __ 
1XJG.22s-32O 180.000.00 (138.747.00) 43.253.00 8.2115.00 33.II1II.00 0IIIer __ (4011-500l1li10) 1XJG.22s-5OO 14,525.00 38,417.00 52,1142.00 52,BOO.83 141.11 

Tatal Uncllat. Expand. ·111ItnICtIa ........ Tmnlng 1IlrY. 324,525.00 IIII,302.!!!!) 213m·00 178,113.44 34,108.58 
UncIIaI. Expend. ·lupp.III", •• _ Admin. 

Sol." .. 1XJG.230-100 551.031.00 22.175.00 573.708.00 5n.705.33 0.17 
Legat_ 1XJG.230-331 127.885.00 50.000.00 In.ltI5.oo 152.1114.07 25.870.83 
AudltF_ 1XJG.230-332 33.584.00 (4.184.00) 28.400.00 28.400.00 Other_P",' __ 1XJG.230-338 21.500.00 21.500.00 B.I88.13 14.800.17 __ T_s.o_ 

1XJG.230-340 24.000.00 24.000.00 21 .408.33 2.58U7 
Commu_ataphona 1XJG.230-53O 204.812.00 11.220.00 220.812.00 205.087.85 15.114.15 0IIIer __ (4011-5OO_) 1XJG.230-511O 125.5n.00 125.573.00 125.410.00 183.00 
GenerolSUpplial IXJG.~IO l1li.583.00 (28.1101.00) .8.l1li2.00 11.'71.51 5.48 

--EaponcIIt\no 
1XJG.23O-IIIO 31.11'.00 3.000.00 42.118.00 41.815.l1li 230.04 

BOE_pF_ 1XJG.23O-I85 33,808.00 33,808.00 2I,~IO 7,141.30 
Tatal Undlat. Expend. • 8upp.lIlrY •• _tal _In. 1~7,723.00 80,110.00 1,311,533.00 1~52,3D8." "m·12 
UncIIaI. EapencI. • 8uppart lIllY. ·lIChaol Admin. 

Solartaa at Ptfnc:IpaIII_ PrIndpaII 1XJG.240-103 2.184.112.00 (".838.00) 2.071.074.00 2.071.088.11 4.84 
8.oIa,," ., OIlIer Praf_ SIlff 1XJG.240-104 548.032.00 (25.071 .00) 522.l1li1.00 522.880.08 0.81 
s.olltlalo'_andCl_,_nts 1XJG.240-105 1.122.212.00 n.408.44 1.188.820.44 1.117.288.37 12.321 .07 
SupplIeS and MII_ 1XJG.2_ 201,581.00 41~7.05 248,881.05 208,51Ul 43,371.24 

T .... UndllL Expand. • 8uppor1l1lrY •• SChaal Admin. 4,038,747.00 11,7l1li.48 4,041,543.48 3,882,840.43 55,703.08 
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Exhl~ftC.l 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF Hlu.BaoROUOH 
Budgo1uJ COm~ a_Ie 

C1e .. raI Fund 
Fiscal You Encllll Juno 3D, 2014 

V._ 
Original Bud"" Fino' Final .. 
IIuIaII lrIDIIIII IIuIaII 8SIIII.I .&II1II 

UndlWL Expond. - central a.hool_n. - QOO.251-100 814.811.00 15.411.52 830,302.52 821,000.38 1.402.13 _Prof __ 
QOO.251-33O 10,000.00 30,000.00 40,000.00 38,1150 .• 4'.02 _T __ 
QOO.251-340 45,737.00 (35.330.00) 10,407.00 5,871.18 4.427.12 0III0r __ (400-500_) 
QOO.251-512 21111,451 .00 111.101.00 380,552.00 381,151.31 10,700.11 

SUpplies snd MII_ QOO.25HIOO 2I~.00 1,500.00 g,727.00 32,1118.15 40.15 
T .... UndlWL Expond. - _ achoo'AdmIn. 1,211,321.00 127,752.52 1,314,07 •. 52 1,3n,W.Ol 1.,710.51 
UndllL Expond. - T_oI"",_1n. - 00()'252-100 557,021.00 101,123.00 15',751.00 151,750.71 0.22 

_TIChnICllSo_ 00()'252-340 71,518.00 7,150.00 .,411.00 15,458.24 1,012.7. 
138,447.00 1000,m.00 741,220.00 745,207.02 1012 .• 

UndllL Expond. - R_INd MIInI. for "hool 'KII_ 
Sollrtos 00().2I,., 00 40,717.00 .15.00 41.1102.00 41,801 .• 0.02 ClUnIng, Ropoirsnd __ 

CJOG.2II-421 280,440.00 41,872.00 327.312.00 321,018.15 1,245.35 
Go_ fIuppItos 00()'2Il-1110 137,350.00 1,300.00 143,150.00 132,500.88 11,14'.32 

Tolal UndllL Expond. - RlqulNd MIInI. for a.1IooI F •• II_ 458,507.00 54,057.00 512,584.00 415,111.31 17,314.111 
U-' &pond.-CUllOcl ... _ 

So_ QOO.212-1 00 3.0111,121 .00 103,151.75 3,111.780.75 3.111,n5.11 5.84 _ofNon-I __ 
CJOG.212-107 257,835.00 88,711.51 348,434.51 345,715.71 848.73 Pu __ sndT __ 
CJOG.212-300 584,11 • . 00 112.3811.00 .... 504.00 115,402.41 1,011.52 

CIunIng, Ropolr snd _ ....... _ CJOG.212-420 110,750.00 (5,100.00) 105,850.00 71.247.12 211,402.18 
0III0r_ PnIporty_ CJOG.212-41O 321,511 .55 (1.,087.55) 312,444.00 2110,108.1. 22,337.12 
1- 00()'2I2-520 '.' ,885.00 258.00 181,123.00 181,754.00 1111.00 
Go_ ......... CJOG.212-1110 217,175.00 (3,887.00) 213,788.00 '.',081.47 32,708.53 
Energy (lalural Oos) 00()'212.a21 324,371.00 324,378.00 318, .... 31 5, .... 111 
Energy (EIecII1cIIy) CJOG.212-1122 1~,738.00 418,000.00 1,708,738.00 1,707,nl.38 1".84 

Tota' u_ Expond. - comodlollo_ 1,373,511.55 1",041.71 7,011,.38.21 1,'7I,70r·51 82,'30.75 
UndlWL Expond. - COre _ UP ...... of OraundO 

So_ 00().2I).100 274,103.00 (15,.,.00) 251,122.00 258,121.02 a .• Cleonlng. Ropoir ond __ QOO.2I3-420 75,000.00 (4,1311.00) 70.384.00 41,3 •. 38 21,185.12 
Gon .... SUpplles 00()'2I3.a 1 a 15,450.00 15,450.00 84,510.24 83'.71 

To'" UndIlL Expond. - COre .nd UpUeP of Orounds 415,353.00 ~,I17.!!!!) 384,738.00 371,121.84 ~108.38 
UndllL &pond. - ... ...., 

G ...... Supplles 00()'2IIII-lIl0 38,138.00 0.41 38,138.41 32~.10 8,1137.38 
To'" u-. &pond. - ... UIftr 38,1311.00 0.4. 38,138.41 ~.10 8,1137.38 
UndIIL Expond. - .... _ T_po_""'. 

SoIortos of Non-lno1rVcIIono'AIdeo CJOG.2711-107 241.171.00 n,Al.3' 321.812.3. 317 •• 12.12 .,170.27 
So_ for Pupil Trans. ~ Home & IIc:hooI) - RoguIIr CJOG.2711-180 223.474.00 38.383.00 211.857.00 257.141 .41 4,715.54 
Sollrtos fOr """" T ...... ~ Home & IIc:hooI) • Spodol 00().2711-'.' 334.050.00 31,5".40 385,848.40 381.158.57 3,7".113 
So_ for Pupil Trans. ~ Home & IIc:hooI) - NonPubllc CJOG.2711-1113 12,108.00 (12,108.00) OIhorPu __ end TodInIcII_ 

CJOG.2711-31O 1,041.00 (4.411.40) 4,548.80 4,545.74 0 .• CIeonIng. Ropoirsnd __ 
00()'2711-420 2,705.00 (2,803 . .., 101.04 100.51 0.45 

c ___ - AId In lieu of Poymen15-NonPubllc 81_ CJOG.27I1-503 In,1I31.00 ",04 .... 1111,880." 185,840.00 3,040." 
Controctod _ ~ Home snd IIc:hooI) - Vendors 00()'2711-511 3,112,154.00 (38,1130.02) 3,148.023 .• 3.085,172.51 80,151.3' C __ (OIhor ..... __ Homo end &c/IooJ) - Vendall CJOG.27I1-512 351,322.00 ", .... 11 371,321.11 374,178 .• ' 4,345.10 
Controctod _~Home sndllc:hool) -.JoInI~ 00()'2711-513 11,373.00 (5,721.00) 5,552.00 2,152.00 3,000.00 
commod_(SpodoIEducoIIonBlIIIInII)-V_ CJOG.27I1-514 1,175,.72.00 (2,3".54) 1,173,475.48 1,038,838.57 134,1311." 
ConII8dod _ (SpodoI_ 81udonIII-.JoInI ~ 00()'2711-515 50,301.00 40,000.00 10,301.00 15,733.17 4,587.33 Co __ (SpodoI_~-ESCo CJOG.2711-511 700,514.00 201, .... 51 110,513.51 110,458.20 55.3' MIsceIIo ___ -T~UOn 

00()'2711-513 51,332.00 0.35 51,332.35 50,448.00 1114.35 
TII~ BuppIIeI CJOG.27I1-815 ' • .230.00 (4,171.78) 12.050..24 12,041.70 0.54 
-Expordwes 00()'2711-8OO 11,151.00 7,500.20 111,151.20 111,115.38 535.14 

T .... Undllt. Expond. -I ... dont T .... porwlon lorY. 8,137,540.00 387,471.12 7,005,018.12 8, 755~1I.38 24',7".74 

UNALLOCATED BEHEFtTa _ BoQIriIy ConIribuIIonI 
00()'2111-22O 71',4'5.00 485,000.00 1.234,415.00 1.222,110.02 11,504 .• 

OIlier Ro\IIWmon1 ConIrIbu1lons - R"IIullr CJOG.2111-241 1.221,072.00 (212,152.00) 1,013,120.00 1,012,115.'7 204.03 
Unom....,.,....~ CJOG.2tf.250 ",147.00 11,147.00 71.211.111 12,127.34 _ .. Componslllon 

CJOG.2tI-2IO 805,853.00 2,750.00 101.403.00 101,311.00 4.00 
Hoallh BonIfI1s CJOG.2111-270 15.235,114.00 (724,0113.00) 14,511 ,111.00 14,052,887..23 458,I23.n 
Tulllon Relrnbu __ CJOG.2111-21O 385,173.00 (147,041.00) 218,125.00 132.141.17 I5,Al.13 OIlIer Employee _ 00II-2II1-2110 250,780.00 187,302.00 411,152.00 41.,151.42 0.58 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BEHEFtTa 18,541,114.00 ,448,141.!!!!) 1.,0113,053.00 17,523,505.17 58',547.113 
On-_ TPM,..- ConIrIIIuIIons ( ..... lIudQaIod) 1.047,nl.00 (I,047,m.OO) 
RoIm_ TPM _ S ... "tfy Con1rtbu1Jons (non-IIudQotod) 4,057,157.01 ,4,057,157.011 

TOTAL 0N-8EHAI.F CONTRIIlllTlONI 10,104,138.01 ,,0,,04,138.0'1 

TOTAL PERIONAL IERVICEI - EMPI.OYEE BENEFTTI 11,541,114.00 ,448,141.!!!!) 18,0113,053.00 27,12.,441.11 ""m,3III.l!) 

TOTAL UNDIITRIBUTED EXPENDITUREI 57,441,842.55 731~40.34 58,172,1112." .,4&0,580.52 ,1,307,.n.g 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENlE! 108,020~.55 ",514.!!!) 108,011,814,47 11.,150,4&O.!! ",I38,848.!!!I 
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CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equl_nt 
.... u.., ............ I_ 

0_.12 U __ ElqIond_ 

UndIoI.l!lopond.~ Sorv.·S1udent1· Spoc:JoI 
~I!lopond.~ lIoN. ·1l1li. S\OfI 
Undlllrtbulod ElIpondJhno. 0tn0nJ AdmIn. 
U_~·Sc:IIooIAdmIn. 
Undlsllibutod ElIpondJhno. Admin. Into. Toell. 

Total EqulpoMnl 
F •• /I1t1n Acq_n _ ConoINcUon ..... _ 

","Moc:tInIIEng/nMf _ 

c-rudIon_ 
_ .... far 001II_ on SOA Funding 

Total FocIllt1n Acqullltlon _ c-tructfon_ 
_Acqulnod U.-c:.,IIaJ ~ (_uel""" 

Enot1IY IIIIvInga ~ Progmn 
_Acqu ..... U.-CopItoI ....... (_dgNd, 

TOTAL CAPtTAL OUTLAY 

T .. _of'undolo~'_ 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Ell .... (_Joncy, 01 __ 

Oftr (Un.., EII ....... _ 

OJ/IOr FI ..... lna .......... (UIn,: 
COpIIoI ....... (notHIucIgotM) 

TotIIl OJ/IOr FlnoncJng Sou .... eu-,: 
Ell .... (_Joncy, of R .... _ .nd OIIMIr FI ...... lna .. u .... 

Oftr (Undor) bpond_ ond 0IIMIr FI_a (U_, 

Fund .... _, July 1 

Fund ,,_, JUM 30 

_ ...... _oIEII .... oI ___ 

OIIIorFl_allOurcn Oftr~ 
ond 0IIMIr _ ............. : 

In_ In Cop/hII R_MI 
__ '"'"' Copllol R...",. 
AdJ- farPr1orY .. ena.m ........ 
Budgetod Fund .. _ 

T .. 01 

AnoIyoIo 01 Fund .... _ JUM 30, 2014 
RoobtcIodFund_ 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLaBOROUOH 

BuelgoIatJ Campo_l_ule 
00_ 'und 

FIICaI Yo. Ended JUM :10, ZG14 

14G-1Q().730 

QOC).21.730 
QOC).22C). 730 
QOC).23G-T30 
QOC).24(1. T30 
QOC).252·730 

QOCI.4Q().334 
QOC).4Q().450 
DQG.4CJD.UII 

QOC).IQ().5IX 

O~alnal 

IIIlIatI 

22.738.00 

1.775.00 

1.000.00 
151.415.00 
134,!!!!!!.00 
331,171.00 

10.000.00 
171,311.10 
1!!!,"'.00 

1,148,030.10 

1,47',001.10 

112,301.00 
101,510,524.15 

~, .. I~.~ 

(3,"'.2111.151 

1,117,140.112 

1,071.543.17 

(450.000.00) 
(14.421.15) 

13,344,118.!!!!) 

S 

{3,"',2111.!!} • 

ROMMId _ Burplus. DoIIgno1od lor BuIIMquenI Y .... ExpondII .... 

R_ far_ Surplus ClpI/oIR __ 

Unllllgnod Fund lIIIonoo 

_oncl_ oIBudgolatJ Fund .. _ to _ Fund _nee: 
Fund ....... Juno 30. 2014 
laII Twa CumInI YOIr _ AId PoymtnIo HOI RIII_ on _ ..... 
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Budgel 
IIIDIfm 

1.000.00 
(1.000.00) 

0.01 

O.DI 

0.01 

8,514.00 

lO.!!!!) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

• 

• 

FInal 
IIIlIatI 

22.738.00 

1 .775.00 
1.000.00 

151.415.01 
134,000.00 
331,111.01 

80.000.00 
171.381.10 
101,"'.00 

1,148,030.10 

1,47',001.1' 

70,ID2.oo 
101,510,524.15 

~,"I~.I5' 

(3 ... 1,2111.151 

1,117,140.112 

',07' .543.17 

(450.000.00) 
(14,421.151 

~,344,1181 .!!!!) 

e,III,2!!.!!} 

S 

• 

• 

• 

S 

S 

S 

17.714.61 

Ues.55 

100.011.00 
123,385.72 

2n,"'.ll 

51.334.37 
710,298.13 
71,124.00 

120,717.30 

11,015,000.00 
18,015,000.00 

17,255,1124.21 

70,1101 .00 

133,411,1115.77 

117,111,71O.4!!) 

1',015,000.00 
1',015,000.00 

(1 .0lIl.710.48) 

1,117,140.112 

1 .'71.010.13 

527,138.72 
(450.000.00) 
(14.421·151 

11,D79,I7D.~ 

I1,DII.7IO.4!!) 

2.355.l1li2.00 
2.351.751.47 
1.515.481." 
2,570,005.00 

',871,010.13 

1,171 .DID.13 
~,4n,571 .!!!!) 

.,3I7,SOI.13 

• 

v.rtan .. 
FInal 10 
MlIIII 

5.ooUe 

1 .775.00 
334.45 

51.384.01 
10,114.21 
112,111.17 

1IIS.13 
1118.DII2.17 

31.545.00 

225~1O 

11',OI5,ooo.!!!!) 
11',OI5,ooo.!!!!) 

115,T77,'I'.03, 

1.00 

~,ll',48t.1~ 

113,212,415.14, 

18,015,000.00 

1',015,000.00 

2.712.531.1' 

2,792,531.1. 

527.131.72 

2of!!!,"7." 

2,712,531.11 



BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Special Revsnue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Original Budget 

Budget TransferJ! 

REVENUES: 

State Sources $ 93,244.00 $ (63,321 .00) $ 
Federal Sources 1,516,191.00 888,411.57 

Local Sources 163,305.62 

Total Revenues $ 1,609,435.00 $ 988,396.19 $ 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction 

Personal Services - Salaries $ 176,024.00 $ (5,191 .33) $ 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,272,638.00 298,324.12 

General Supplies 155,593.81 

Textbooks 4,826.00 

Total Instruction 1,453,488.00 448,726.60 

Support Services 
Personal Services· Salaries 47,704.75 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 106,190.17 

Purchased Professional and Technical SeNlces 26,860.00 211,410.20 

Purchased Professional - Educational SeNlces 61,558.00 (43,255.00) 

Other Purchased SeNlces (400-500 series) 67,529.00 11,189.80 

Supplies and Materials 143,429.67 

Total Support Services 155,947.00 476,669.59 

Facllltle8 Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Nonlnslructlonal Equipment 63,000.00 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 63,000.00 

Total expenditures 1,609,435.00 988,396.19 

Total Outflows $ 11609,435.00 $ 988,396.19 $ 
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Final Variance 

~ Actual Final IS! Agual 

29,923.00 $ 24,530.94 $ 5,392.06 
2,404,602.57 2,065,345.28 339,257.31 

163,305.62 72,143.33 91,162.29 

2,597,831.19 $ 2,162,019.53 $ 435,811.66 

170,832.67 $ 114,740.84 $ 56,091.83 

1,570,962.12 1,570,961.38 0.74 

155,593.81 28,831.21 126,762.60 
4,826.00 3,803.56 1,022.44 

1,902,214.60 1,718,336.99 183,877.61 

47,704.75 6,764.75 40,940.00 

106,190.17 69,698.20 36,491.97 

238,270.20 220,186.64 18,083.56 

18,303.00 14,284.34 4,018.66 

78,718.80 34,343.92 44,374.88 

143,429.67 35,404.69 108,024.98 

632,618.59 380,682.54 251,934.05 

63,000.00 63,000.00 

63,000.00 63,000.00 

2,597,831.19 2,162,019.53 435,811.66 

2,5971831 .19 $ 2,162,019.53 $ 435,811.66 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2014 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sourcesllnflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2J 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 
The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 

revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASe 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 

revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 

and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2J 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 

expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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[C-1&C-2J 

[B-2J 

General 

fyng 

$ 116,295,225.28 

(1,595.00) 

$ 116,293,630.28 

$ 117,391,985.77 

$ 117,391,985.77 

ExhlbllC-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 2,162,019.53 

13,357.45 

$ 2,175,376.98 

$ 2,162,019.53 

13,357.45 

$ 2,175,376.98 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

80 



Exhibit E·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures· Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

State Federal Local 
Total Aid Aid AId 

REVENUES 
State Sources S 24,530.94 S 24,530.94 S $ 

Federal Sources 2,065,345.26 2,065,345.26 

Local Sources 72,143.33 72,143.33 

Total Revenues $ 2,162,019.53 $ 24,530.94 $ 2,065,345.26 $ 72,143.33 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
Personal Services - Salaries 100-100 S 114,740.84 $ $ 114,740.84 $ 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 1,570,961 .38 1,570,961.38 
General Supplies 100-600 28,831.21 21,884.20 6,947.01 
Textbooks 10~0 3,803.56 3,803.56 

Total Instruction 1 ,718,336.99 3,803.56 1,707,586.42 6,947.01 

Support Services: 
Personal Services - Salaries 200-100 6,764.75 6,164.75 600.00 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 200-200 69,698.20 69,698.20 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 220,186.64 6,443.04 213,743.60 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 200-320 14,284.34 14,284.34 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 200-500 34,343.92 34,343.92 
Supplies and Materials 200-600 35,404.69 331808.37 1,596.32 

Total Support Services 3801882.54 20,727.38 3571758.84 21196.32 

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.: 
Nonlnstructlonal Equipment 400-732 63,000.00 63,000.00 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Const. Servo 63,000.00 63,000.00 

Total Expenditures S 211621°19.53 $ 24,530.94 $ 21°651345.26 S 72,143.33 
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Exhibit E-1a 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Special Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule of State Program Revenues and expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

N.J. N.J. N.J. N.J. N.J. 

Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic 

Textbook Auxiliary Handicapped Nursing Technology 

Total Aid Services Services Services Initiative 

REVENUES 
State Sources $ 24,530.94 $ 3,803.56 $ 2,675.52 $ 10,471 .16 $ 6,443.04 j 1,137.66 

Total State Revenues ~530.94 $ 3,803.56 $ 2,675.52 $ 10,471.16 $ 6,443.04 $ 1,137.66 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Textbooks 100-640 $ 3,803.56 $ 3,803.56 $ $ $ $ 
()C) Total Instruction 3,803.56 3,803.56 N 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 6,443.04 6,443.04 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 200-320 14,284.34 2,675.52 10,471 .16 1,137.66 

Total Support Services 20,727.38 2,675.52 10,471.16 6,443.04 1,137.66 

Total Expenditures $ 24,530.94 $ 3,803.56 $ 2,675.52 $ 10,471.16 $ 6,443.04 $ 1,137.66 



ExhIbit E·1b 

BOARD OF EDUCA110N 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SpecIal Rennue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federel Ptogram Revell .... and ExpendIIurM • BudglllarJ BaIa 

For the FIacaI V .. Ended June 30. 21114 

Readlneu and 

E.8.E.A. Emergency 
LO.E.A. Part B 1I_a-nt 

I!!IIl IUI!l llII!.UA II!!!JIl ~ fI:!IW:IIl for School. 
REVENUES 

Federal Sourt:es S 2,065,345.26 S 107,278.09 S 92~52.oo S 25,756.55 S 1,789,876.<46 S 51,554.70 S 18,627.<46 

Total Federal Revenu .. S 2,065,345.26 S 107,278.09 S 92~52.oo S 25,756.55 S 1,789,876.<46 S 51 ,554.70 S 18,627.<46 

EXPENOrruRES: 

InStruction: 
P8IBOII8I SeMces • Salaties 1()()'1oo S 114,740.84 S 82,901.12 S S 11,999.72 $ $ 39,840.00 $ 

Otnar Purchased Sarw:es (400-500 serial 10Q.500 1,570,961.38 1,570,961.38 

General Supplies 10Q.600 21,884.20 12,382.96 2,222.85 8,671 .52 606.87 

TotallnStrudlon 1,707,586.~2 75,284.08 14,222.57 -.-1.m.632.90 40,4<46.87 

Support ServIc:IS: 
P8I1IOII8I Senrices • Salaries 2OQ.1oo 8,184.75 4,960.00 1,204.75 
P8IlIOII81 Services • Employee Benalits 2()()'200 69,896.20 29,358.21 29,232.16 11 ,101.83 

Purchaled ProIlIIIIIoneI and Technical Senricea 2QO.3OO 213,743.80 45,332.20 5,400.00 183,011.40 

0UIar Purchaled ServiCes (4OQ.500 serial 2OQ.5OO 34,343.92 31,883.42 2,480.50 

00 SuppI1as and Materials 2OQ.6OO 33,808.37 2,835.80 10,096.38 2,4<46.73 18,821.<46 
W Total Support Satvlces 357,758.84 31,994.01 92,252.00 11,533.96 192,243.58 11,101.83 18,827.<46 

Total Expendl_ '- 2~~.26. $_ 1()7,278.Q9 S _ 92,252.00 $ 25,758.55 $ 1,769,876.<46 S 51,554.10 $ 18,621.<46 
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Exhibit E-1c 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Local Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

Triangle 

Total HEF HSA 

REVENUES 
Local Sources $ 72,143.33 $ 6,672.02 $ 63,000.00 1 

Total Local Revenues ~143.33 $ 6,672.02 $ 63,000.00 $ 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

General Supplies 10O-S00 $ 6,947.01 $ 6,672.02 $ $ 

Total Instruction 6,947.01 6,672.02 

Support Services: 
Personal SeNices - Salaries 200-100 600.00 
Supplies & Materials 200-600 1,596.32 

Total Support Services 2,196.32 

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.: 
Noninstructional Equipment 400-732 63,000.00 631000.00 

Total Facilities AcqUisition and Const. Servo 63,000.00 63,000.00 

Total Expenditures $ 72.143.33 $ 6,672.02 $ 63,000.00 $ 

Various 

2,471 .31 

2,471.31 

274.99 

274.99 

600.00 
1,596.32 

2,196.32 

2,471.31 
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Project nUelI.aue 

High School Roof Replacement 
Auten Road School Roof Replac:ement 
Middle School Roof Replacement 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Capital ProJec:tI Fund 
Summary Schedule of Project expenditures 

For the Vear Ended June 30. 2014 

Reviled 
Approval Budgetary 

Q!1I AI!Rt!!l!dmlo!l1 

7/112014 $ 1,017,578.00 $ 
7/112014 49,885.00 
7/1/2014 237,425.00 

Total. $ 113041888.00 $ 
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GAAP expenditures to Date 

PriorVea" CUrra!lt year 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit F·1 

Unexpended 
ApproprlaUons 
~ 

$ 1,017,578.00 
49,885.00 

237,425.00 

$ 113041888.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

ExhlbltF·2 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Fund Balance - July 1 

Fund Balance - June 30 
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$ 521,866.00 

521,866.00 

521,866.00 

$ 521,866.00 



Exhibit F·2a 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

High School Roof Replacement 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outiay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General SuppUes (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDmONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Incraase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

2170-030-14-G20a 
7/1114 

$ 
$ 

NlA 

$ 1,017,576.00 

$ 1,017,576.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/14 
911114 

88 

Current rear 

$ 407,030.00 

4071030.00 

407,030.00 

Ig!IJ! 

$ 407,030.00 $ 

4071030.00 

407,030.00 

Revised 
Authorized 
~ 

407,030.00 

610,546.00 

110171576.00 

25,000.00 
992,576.00 

110171576.00 



Exhibit F·2b 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Schedule of Project Revenues, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status· Budgetary Basis 

Auten Road School Roof Replacement 
From Inception and for the Vear Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (1 00) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construc:tion Services (450) 
Generai Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

AoomONAL PROJECT INFORMAnON 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 

2170-034-14-G20R 
711/14 

$ 
$ 

NlA 

$ 49,665.00 

$ 49,665.00 

0.00% 
0.000,4 

911/14 
911114 

89 

Current Vear 

$ 19,866.00 

19,866.00 

19,866.00 

Totals 

$ 19,866.00 $ 

19,866.00 

19,866.00 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

19,866.00 

29,799.00 

49,665.00 

5,000.00 
44,665.00 

49,665.00 



Exhibit F-2c 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 

Middle School Roof Replacement 
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construct/on Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Dale 

Prior Periods 

$ 

2170-035-14-G20S 
7/1/14 

$ 
$ 

NlA 

$ 1,017,576.00 

$ 1,017,576.00 

0.00% 
0.00% 

9/1/14 
9/1114 

90 

Current Year 

$ 94,970.00 

941970.00 

941970.00 

Totals 

$ 94,970.00 $ 

941970.00 

941970.00 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

94,970.00 

142,455.00 

2371425.00 

5,000.00 
232,425.00 

237A25.oo 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Student Activity Funds: 
High School 
Middle School 
Amsterdam 
Auten Road 
Hillsborough Elementary 
Sunnymead 
Triangle 
Woodfem 
Woods Road 

Life Skills Committee 
Athletic Fund 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Balance Cash 
June 3~. 2013 Receipts 

$ 353,439.27 $ 624,902.14 $ 
70,932.09 370,784.36 

390.62 5,352.25 
31,911.47 106,822.47 

844.63 13,107.21 
2,625.93 5,456.00 
1,518.08 20,075.13 
1,320.25 7,951.69 

13,372.47 15,032.88 
1,449.54 14,027.85 

95,718.75 

$ 477,804.35 $ 1,279,230.73 $ 

95 
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Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30.2014 

651,885.86 $ 326,455.55 
392,464.99 49,251.46 

4,993.95 748.92 
91,189.22 47,544.72 
11,631.46 2,320.38 
6,009.63 2,072.30 

20,735.26 857.95 
6,508.43 2,763.51 

18,819.48 9,585.87 
10,485.09 4,992.30 
95,718.75 

11310,442.12 $ 446,592.96 



Payroll Deductions and With holdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Building Rental Account 
Section 125 Plan 
Health Benefits Reserve 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Balance Cash 
June 30. 2013 Receipts 

$ 484,834.59 $ 36,704,034.80 
7,526.97 44,282,981.85 
5,496.65 2,660,095.77 

115,419.00 
51,336.83 163,430.89 

0.04 

$ 549,195.08 $ 83,925,962.31 

96 
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Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30. 2014 

$ 36,813,362.16 $ 375,507.23 
44,279,874.13 10,634.69 

2,660,141.50 5,450.92 
115,419.00 
166,667.03 48,100.69 

0.04 

$ 84,035,463.86 $ 439,693.53 
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Exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 
Long - Term Debt 

Schedule of Serial Bonds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Annual Maturities 
of Bonds Outstanding 

June 30. 2014 Retired 
Date of Amount of Interest Balance Current Balance 

Purpose Issue Issue Date Amount Rate June 30. 2013 Year June 30. 2014 

Refunding (1997) 10/1/01 $ 25,300,000.00 10/1/14-21 $ 1,720,000.00 5.375% $ 15,480,000.00 $ 1,720,000.00 $ 13,760,000.00 

Refunding (2001) 9127/07 9,095,000.00 211/14 765,000.00 3.870% 6,280,000.00 765,000.00 5,515,000.00 
211/15 795,000.00 3.870% 
211/16 800,000.00 3.870% 

\0 211/17 795,000.00 3.870% 00 
211/18 790,000.00 3.870% 
211/19 785,000.00 3.870% 
211120 780,000.00 3.870% 
211121 no,ooo.OO 3.870% 

$ 21,760,000.00 $ 2,485,000.00 $ 19,275,000.00 



Purpose 

Energy Savings Improvement Program 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Long - Tenn Debt 
Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

Issue Junl! 30, 2013 Year 

16,085,000.00 $ $ 161°85,000.00 

$ $ 16,085,000.00 

99 
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Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

Year !oIuni 30, 20j~ 

$ $ 161°85,000.00 

$ $ 1610851°°0.00 



Exhibit 1-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Debt Service Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2014 

Variance 

Original Budget Final Final to 

~ Iraomri BI.!s!llm &lYi!! ~ 
REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 2,966,349.00 $ $ 2,966,349.00 $ 2,966,349.00 $ 

Slate Sources: 

Debt Service Aid Type II 547,512.00 547,512.00 547,512.00 

Tolal - Slate Sources 547,512.00 547,512.00 547,512.00 

Total Revenues 3,513,861.00 3,513,861.00 3,513,861.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt Service: - Interest 1,028,861.00 1,028,861.00 1,028,861.00 

0 Redemption of Principal 2,485,000.00 2,485,000.00 2,485,000.00 
0 

Tolal Regular Debt Service 3,513,861 .00 3,513,861.00 3.513.861.00 

Total expenditures 3,513,861.00 3,513,861.00 3,513,861.00 

(Deficiency) of Revenues (Under) Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, July 1 0.37 0.37 0.37 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 0.37 $ $ 0.37 $ 0.37 ! 

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 

Other Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ $ $ $ $ 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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..... 
o 
w 

Governmental activities 
Net investment in capital a&li8ts 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total goverNnentai activities net position 

Business-type activities 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total business-type activities net position 

District-wide 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total district net position 

Source: District recorda 

2014 2013 

$ 43,995,299.26 $ 43,150,725.33 
8,549,112.13 6,993,704.45 
l' ,929,994.021 11,794,074.831 

$ 46,614,417.37 $ 46,350,354.95 

$ 21,308.09 $ 26,143.55 
2,627.36 72,846.36 

$ 23,935.45 $ 98,989.91 

$ 44,016,607.35 $ 43,176,868.88 
6,549,112.13 6,993,704.45 
I' ,927,366.681 1',721,228.4l) 

$ 46,838,352.82 $ 46,449,344.88 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWN~POF~~OUGH 

Net Position by Component 
La&t Ten FIKaI Year. 

(accrual buis of aCCOlll/ing) 
Unaudited 

FIScal Year EndIng JIWI 30, 
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

$ 42,355,314.43 $ 41,403,500.96 $ 39,520,035.47 $ 37,929,662.00 $ 35,732,757.04 
6,819,276.65 5,061,299.57 2,355,131 .67 1,396,859.29 3,142,10521 
1672,254.741 !2,ooo,681.321 !728,12O.011 1897,336.751 !725,528.361 

$ 46,502,336.34 $ 44,464,11921 $ 41 ,147,047.13 ~184.54 $ 38,149,333.89 

$ 31,59024 $ 37,352.02 $ 36,326.91 $ 50,254.38 $ 64,543.92 
164,923.55 464,750.44 470,865.92 462,345.13 552,335.59 

$ 196,513.79 $ 502,102.46 $ 507,192.83 $ 532,599.51 $ 616,879.51 -
$ 42,386,904.67 $ 41,440,852.98 $ 39,556,362.38 $ 37,979,916.38 $ 35,797,300.96 

6,819,276.85 5,061,299.57 2,355,131.67 1,396,859.29 3,142,10521 
!507,331.191 1

'
,535,930.881 !257,254·091 1414,991 .621 !'73,I92.nl 

$ 46,698,850.13 $ 44,966,221.67 $ 41,654,239.96 $ 38,961,784.05 $ 38,768,213.40 

ExhlbltJ-l 

2007 2006 2005 

$ 28,994,198.22 $25,656,795.55 $ 22,469,552.27 
3,306,307.37 3,084,316.75 2,384,166.07 
1978,026.3l) 1893,660.341 !998,727.391 

$ 31,322,479.22 $27,847,451 .96 $ 23,874,990.95 

$ 46,269.71 $ 61,865.06 $ 75,460.41 
530,582.04 736,743.01 614,971 .02 

$ 578,851 .75 $ 798,608.07 $ 690,431.43 

$ 29,042,467.93 $25,718,660.61 $ 22,565,012.68 
3,306,307.37 3,084,316.75 2,384,166.07 
1447,444.331 1'56,9'7.331 !383,756.371 

$ 31,901 ,330.97 $28,646,060.03 $ 24,565,422.38 



EahibIIJ-2 
~1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HIU.S8OROUGH 

Changn In Nel POIItian 
LaI Ten FIacaI V .... 

IlI&CfUBJ basis 01 accoun/Jng) 
~ 

Fiscal Year End,ns June 30. 
2014 --1!!1l 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

EajIenua 
Govemrnenlal acllviUes 

lnsIruc1Ian 
Regular $ 49.952.207.58 $ 49.983.084.89 $ 50.399.911.17 $ 45.394.423.71 $ 46.443.635.51 $ 47.665.833.78 $ 46.142.386.11 $ 44.941.744.37 $41.116.489.31 $ 39.747.096.35 
Special education 14.337.788.64 13.111,512.13 12.788.614.41 12.240.071.57 11 .634.888.11 10.805.204.49 10,356.151 .51 9.810.429.93 9.001 .538.51 8.297.115.12 
O1her InsirucUan 8,801,518.50 8,726.547.42 8.580.570.18 8,7411.173.35 9.494.947.32 5.431.092.74 5,nO,608.57 5.576,518.05 4.904.355.59 4.711.023.07 

Support Services: 
TuiUon 2.264.367.23 2,961.675.12 2,375.116.06 2.104.092.94 2 .198.007.39 2.719.932.62 2.367.002.52 2,376.553.26 2.394.995.33 2.554.267.96 
SlUdenl and Inslruclion ralaled services 19.383.787.29 20.440.769.81 18.894.430.24 16.926.245.34 17.088.171.34 16.074.835.22 15.609.610.10 14.908.674.34 13.452.992.21 12.991 .093.98 
Schaal edmInIsIralive services 5.497.388.34 5.476.622.34 5.338,688.27 5.191.482.08 5.268.570.29 5,137.075.22 4,929.382.34 4,907,386.55 4.690.939.66 4.092.237.91 
General and business adminislralive services 4.296.054.41 3.867,923.90 3.386,711 .43 3.227,289.43 3.414.389.94 3,335.343.30 3.092,431 .85 3.171,215.39 3.139.913.60 3.525.685.29 
Planl aperaUons and maInI8nance 9,422.190.54 9 ,586,612.06 8.525,026.90 8.959,504.99 8.481,007.86 8.515,666.80 8 ,740,241.97 8,670.483.90 8,012,712.38 7,933,336.39 
PuplilranspartaUan 7,149,931.44 7.498.441.30 6.898.741.10 6.804.947.82 6,558,108.21 6,585,389.1 7 6.270.344.57 5.935,732.05 5.820,873.45 5.420.951 .90 

Charter Schools 70.901.00 40.388.00 
SOA Debl Service Assessmenl 71,124.00 71.124.00 51,824.00 89.115.00 
Interest an lang-lerm debl 993.412.87 1.113.514.70 1.264.213.47 1.41 6.241 .83 1.5n .657 .83 1.739.406.80 1.845.099.16 2.116.204.38 2.321 .994.85 2.516.821.22 

Talal gavemmanlalllClivi1ies expenses ~22.240.67~ __ 122.A76,~~.67_ 1!8,281 ,847.23 110.891.587.86 112.157.283.80 107.989.782.14 105,013.258.70 102.414,922.22 94.656.794.89 91.n9.629.19 

BusIness-lype aclivilieS: 
Food service 2.400,6n.Ol 2.435.393.13 2.804,821 .91 2,323,240.79 2.172.393.34 2.227.340. n 2.133.142.96 1.954.935.73 1.996,862.79 1.810.155.66 
Summer Enrichment 157.281 .02 156.445.81 161.100.34 140.801.38 176.803.38 200.832.91 199.313.80 209.426.06 111.742.44 211 .360.64 

Talal buslness· type acliviUes expense 2.557.958.03 2.591 .838.94 2.785.922.25 2.484.042.15 2.349.198.72 2.428.173.86 2.331.458.78 2,184.381.79 2.108.605.23 2.021.516.30 
Total dlsllicl·wide _ 124,798,629.87 125,467,934.61 121.047,789.48 113.355,630.01 114.508,480.52 110.417.955.82 107.344.715.48 104.579.294.01 98.785.400.12 93.801 .145.49 - Program lie_nun 0 

~ Govemmenl8l acliviUes: 
Charges lor services: 

PupillranspOrlaUan 7.241.96 411.442.70 9.046.00 873.00 5.727.20 62.040.00 65.524.00 49.106.00 
Interesl an long-term debl 445.900.87 360,139.70 479.737.46 602.385.83 585.174.83 710.602.80 696.437.16 986.204.38 1.191 ,994.85 

Operallng granls and canlributions 18.342.873.37 19.872.398.63 16.781 .950.86 15.625.602.62 17.670.693.14 16.590.079.55 20.109.114.47 20.148.186.44 16.426.162.54 17 299.538.98 
Tol8I govemmlnl8l aclivlUes program raven .... 18,795,816.20 _~,280.981.0:L _ ~70.734.32 18~8.861.45 1@g61,~5.17_ !l.382.?22.~ _ ~0.8I1 ,075J!3 21.134.370.82 17.667.263.39 17.299.538.88 



ExIIibil J-2 
SMel2 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

~ In ......... 1IJan 
LMIT .. flacaIV ... 

(acctUJII basis of_ling) 
IInIudIUId 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 
2014 2013 2012 2011 ~IO 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Businass-1ype aclivilies: 
Charges lar services 

Faad service $ 1,856,663.86 $ 1,871 ,519.n $ 1,838,548.40 $ 1,842,012.52 $ l,n5,171.81 $ 1,785.570.40 $ 1.672.002.61 S 1.567.533. n $ 1.600.516.48 $ 1.555.627.85 
SUmmer Enricllmanl 161.627.33 150,061.67 164.684.75 151 .814.90 114.710.31 142.184.53 248.532.48 78,011.29 341 .762.88 222.838.75 

Operallng granls and canlribtllians 464.612.38 472.733.62 456.911.19 485.124.38 433.907.92 416.138.75 448.849.43 299.060.41 274.502.51 29S.nO.63 
Talal business-1ype acUvlties program r .. enues 2.482.903.57 2.484.315.06 2.480.144.34 2.458.951.78 2.323.790.04 2.343.893.68 2.389.484.52 1.844.605.47 2.216.781.87 2.074.335.23 
Talal disltlcl-wide program r .. enues 21.278.719.n 22.n5,298.09 19.730.878.86 18.867.813.23 20.585.385.21 19.706.816.03 23.240.580.15 23.078.978.29 19.684.045.26 19.373.874.11 

NeI(~)/R8 ..... 
Govemmenlal acUvIUes (103.444.855.84) (102.595.114.64) (101.011.112.91) (94.662.726.41) (93,895.688.63) (90.627.059.79) 184,142.183.07) (81,280.55 1.40) 176,989.531.50) 174.480.090.31 ) 
1Iu5iness-1ype acUvilies (75.054.481 197•523.881 1305•7n·91 1 15.O9O.3!l 125._.681 184.280.001 38.027.76 1219.756.321 108.176.64 52.818.93 
Total d1sItld-wkle nelupense 1'03.5'9,9'0.'01 1'02,892,838.521 1'01.3'8,890.921 184.887.818.781 193.921.095.31) 190.711,339.78) 184.104.155.31) 181.500.307.72) 176.881,354.86) 174.427.271 .38) 

General Re ...... and 0_ ~ In .... P..,1Ion 
Govemmenlal acUvIIles: 

Taxes: 
Property laxes. levied lar general purposes 79.952.811.00 78.601.n5.00 78.212.946.00 76,679.359.00 73.088.579.00 69,907.530.00 69.073.157.00 66.203.109.00 81.830.275.00 60.181.092.00 
Property l8IIes. levied lar dabI service ptlncipaJ 2.520.448.13 3.335.779.30 3.324.496.54 3.302.865.17 3.242.928.17 3.252.997.20 3.582.043.84 4.478.199.62 4.351.904.15 4.134.750.78 

Federal and Slale aiel nat res1ttc:18d 19,887,109.84 19.793.975.05 19,730.640.81 17.371.906.89 19.696.126.88 17.295.641 .18 13,368.946.84 12.826.792.60 12.791.216.86 13.191.817.43 
Tullion (allier lIIan spaclai_) 434.47121 433.726.38 368.58921 104.686.04 162.884.02 869.450.60 871.368.90 496.899.57 508.593.07 SSS.618.84 
Inveslmanl eamlngs 11.472.71 14.422.45 20.308.89 51.469.63 57,278.05 99.248.48 362.090.58 508.857.95 415.551.84 158.474.55 
Mlscellan-.s Income 360.739.07 745.421.73 3.404.348.58 _.519.76 376.045.10 303.882.34 227.485.51 349.522.27 244.118.49 203.275.99 
Relunclng Bends proceeds (160.000.00) 
Adjuslmenlla Capital Assels (681.966.64) 1921.819.36) 3.882.842.97 
N.J . Ecanamk: Davelapmenl Aulllarily granl 621.868.00 320.333.00 

~ 
N.J. Economic Davolapmen1 Aulllarily gran! c:anceBed 1'08.792.351 1'71 .961 

0 
Total governmental lIC1JvI1ies 103.708.918.06 102.443.133.25 ..1.05.049.~.03 97.979.798.49 96.613.551.22 90.906.910.44 90.969.037.74 84.756.578.68 80.461 .992.51 78.424.857.73 

U1 Businass-Iypo acUvIIies: 
Inveslmenl eamInQs 189.24 
Transl"", 

Talal bilSlness-1ypo acUvities 189.24 
Total dlslricl-wlde ganaral rlvenues 103.708.918.06 102.443,133.25 105.049.519.27 97.979.798.49 96.613.551.22 90.906.910.44 90.969.037.74 84.755.578.66 60.461.992.5 I ~857.73 

Chuge In NeI_1 Paellion 
Govemmental acUvlties 264.062.42 (151.981.39) 4.038.217.12 3.317.072.08 2.717.862.59 279.850.55 6.926.854.67 3.475.027.26 3.472.481.01 3.844.767.42 
Business-Iypo acUv11ies (75.054.481 197.523.881 1305.588.671 15•O9O.3!l 125.406.681 184.260.001 38.027.76 1219.756.321 108.176.64 52.818.93 
Total dlsltld-wkle c/\anga In 081 pasolion S 189.007.98 I 1249.505.~ S 3.7321ii2i·45 I 3.311 .iiill .71 i 2.692.455.91 195.570.85 S 6.864.892.43 i 3.255.270.94 $ ~.58O.63'i.55 ~588.35 

Source: DlaIrtCl_ 



~ 

o en 

General Fund 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total general lund 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Restricted, reported in: 

Capital projects lund 
Debt service lund 

Assigned, reported in: 
Capital projects lund 

Re68rved 
Unr868rved, reported in: 

Special revenue lund 
Capital projects lund 
Debt 68rvice lund 

Total all other govemrnentallunds 

Total Fund Balances 

Sowce: District recordII 

2014 

$ 6,301,075.13 

96,434.00 

S 6,397,509.13 

$ 521,866,00 

0.37 
$ 521,866.37 

$ 6,919,375.50 

2013 

$ 7,208,552.93 
94,428.65 

192,883.04 

$ 7,495,864.62 

$ 

0.37 
$ 0.37 

$ 7,495,864.99 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Fund Balances - GoverrvnentaJ Fund&, 
Lut Ten FIacaJ Yeara 

(modified accruaJ basis of accoun/Jllg) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year EndIng June 30, 
2012 

$ 7,179,333.08 
1,033,332.47 

117,979.53 

$ 8,330,645.08 

$ 

10.381 
$ (0.38) 

$ 8,330,644.70 

2011 2010 2009 2008 

$ 5,470,852.53 $ 

(81,236.22) 
2,817,549.80 
1,093,244.44 

$ 5,389,616.31 $ 3,910,794.24 

$ $ 

10.37 21 .87 
$ 10.37 $ 21.87 

$ 5,389,626.68 $ 3,910,816.11 

$ 

1,881,905.59 
907,242.02 

$ 2,789,147.61 

$ 

29,786.62 
$ 29,786.62 

$ 2,818,934.23 

$ 

3,680,148.71 
1,079,373.75 

S 4,759,522.46 

$ 

29,n5.87 
$ 29,n5.87 -
$ 4,789,298.33 

2007 

$ 

3,901,394.71 
1 ,367,259.58 

$ 5,268,654.29 

$ 

52,316.61 
0.74 

$ 52,317.35 

S 5,320,971 .64 

$ 

2006 

3,526,426.92 
795,055.22 

$ 4,321,482.14 

$ 

18,800,00 

204,520.86 
53,710.54 

$ 2n,031.40 

$ 4,598,513.54 

$ 

Exhibit J-3 

2005 

3,087,673.33 
803,021.87 

$ 3,890,695.20 

$ 

76,144,07 
7,394.15 

$ 83,538.22 

$ 3,974,233.42 



Exhibit J-4 
SMetl 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HIU,SBOROUGH 

C/teIIgM In Fund BaIencea - GavernR*llal Funda, 
Lal Ten FIKaI y..,. 

(modified ea:tlJaI basis 01 BICCOUnUnIl) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year EndinS June 30, 
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 

Revenues 
Taxlavy S 82.919.160.00 $ 82.497.694.00 S 82.017.160.00 S 60,584,610.00 S 76,916,382.00 S 73,871,130.00 S 73.351,638.00 $ 71.342,460.00 $ 67,045,498.00 S 65,375.001.00 
Tuition chatg8S 434,47121 433,726.36 356,58921 104,686.04 152,894.02 869,450.60 671,369.90 496,899.57 508,593.07 555,618.84 
Transpar1alion fees 7.241.96 48,442.70 9,046.00 873.00 5,727.20 82,040.00 65,524.00 51,783.00 49,106.00 36.292.95 
Interest earnings 11,472.71 14,422.45 20,308.89 51,459.83 57.278.05 99.248.48 362,090.58 508,857.95 415,551.94 158,474.85 
Miscellaneous 369,882.40 768,313.25 3,432,699.18 511,935.50 419,943.35 333,303.28 251,555.97 405,740.63 291,860.00 669.196.46 
Stale &Durces 36,121,040.95 37,539,587.79 33,173,099.36 30,449,760.57 30,748,768.48 31,825,550.17 31,503,170.35 31.020,779.33 27.839,761 .00 26,899,715.62 
Federal sources 2,099,599.03 2,103,894.37 3,311,141.70 2,505.335.20 6,576,153.31 2,030,529.62 1.951,621.60 2,172.201.35 1,858,532.89 2.028,269.05 

T atal revenues 121,982,868.28 123,406,080.92 122.320,064.36 114,208,859.94 114,875,148,39 109,091,252.15 108,157,170.40 105,998,741.83 97,808,922.90 95,724,568.57 

ExpandItwee 
Instruction 

Regular Inslrucoon 34,418,825.08 34,468,846.21 36.264,356.59 31,561,800.94 32,476,017.99 33,666,654.40 32,223,691.36 30,974,654.67 29,862,691.47 29,304,151.47 
Special educa~on instruc~an 10,599,144.27 9,352,762.85 9,376,775.83 8.978,446.41 8,560,675.83 7,715,862.83 7,362,286.16 6,885,933.98 6,624,913.36 6,299,338.03 
Other instruction 6,375,913.71 6.245,640.09 6,193,706.81 6,403,630.84 6,925,733.39 4,025,444.67 4,216,016.03 4,050,183.81 3,744,150.10 3,652,559.97 

Support Sarvic:es: 
Tuition 2,264,367.23 2,961,675.12 2,375,116.06 2,104,092.94 2,198,007.39 2,719,932.62 2,367,002.52 2,376,553.26 2,394,995.33 2,554,267.96 
SlUdent and instructian reliled services 14,907,497.59 15,999,211.88 14,793,396.71 12,156,152.91 13,080,895.10 12,459,836.70 12,067,303.60 11,383,708.79 10.664,784.76 10,418,261.86 
School administrative sarvices 3,992.640.43 3.820,013.06 3,795,013.78 3.598,327.05 3,678,024.09 3,836,715.57 3,557,087.87 3,548,006.30 3.463,671.70 3,035.238.48 
Ganeral and business admini&1ralive sarvicas 3,374,884.91 3,015,626.93 2,701,366.79 2,665,973.80 2,711,706.36 2,890,701 .19 2,565,560.06 2,458,181.97 2,538,887.67 3,042,461.19 - Plant aparalions and maintenance 7,876,005.58 7,972,433,03 7,184,333.83 7,457,862.32 7,039,410.68 7,365,223.79 7,468,794.13 7,201,839.60 6,871,723.26 6,949,552.65 

0 
Pupiltranspartatian 6,755.219.36 7,189,734.15 6,591,609.97 6,290,019.04 6,228,122.01 6,302,349.85 6,000,287.63 5,633,818.08 5,409,644.61 5,241,688.06 ....., Employee beneflla 27,698,139.36 27,928,807.80 24,930,8n.08 25.214,577.60 24,865,720.65 22,928.961.97 23.260,824.35 22.254,006.76 18,058,672.96 16,024,458.51 

T ransfar 10 Charlar Schaals 70,901 .00 40,368.00 
Capital auday 17,318,624.21 796,448.46 603,772.56 1,580,047.02 1,168,900.45 2,555,537.61 2,150.205.50 1,728,662.90 1,182,941.80 1,462,936.21 
Debl sarvlCe: 

Pnncipal 2,485,000.00 3,285.000.00 3.275,000.00 3.250,000.00 3,220,000.00 3,200,000.00 3,525,000.00 4,485,000.00 4.290,000.00 4,090,000.00 
Interesl and athar charges 1,028,861 .00 1,164.293.25 1,313,720.75 1,469,118.50 1,630,050.75 1,792,39325 1,924,684.48 2 ,187.941 .26 2,389,898.76 2,581 ,571.27 

TatalexpendilUres 139,168,223.75 124,240,860,83 119,379,048.34 112,729,849.37 113,783.264.51 111 ,061,61625 108,688,843.71 105,187,491.36 97,504,975.78 94,656,485.68 
Excess (DeficHlncy) of revenuas 

ovar (under) axpendilUras (17,183,355.49) (834,779.71) 2,941,018.02 1,478,810.57 1,091.881.88 (1,970,364.10) (531,673,31) 831.250.45 303,947.12 1,068,082.91 



2014 2013 

Other Financing sources (u&ea) 
Capitalieases (non-budgeted) $ 16,085,000.00 $ 
N.J. Economic Development Authority grants 521,666.00 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financW1g sources (uses) 16,606,866.00 

Net change in fund balances $ 1576,489.491 $ 1834,779.711 
Debt service as a percentage of 

noncapital expenditures 2.88% 3.60% 

...... Source: District recorda 
0 
00 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILlSBOROUGH 

Changea In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds, 
Laat Ten FI_I Year. 

(modified accrual basis of accountJng) 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year EndIng June 30, 
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

$ $ $ $ $ 

52,316.61 
152,318.611 

$ 2,941,018.02 $ 1,478,810.57 $ 1,091,88 1.88 $ P ,970,364.1 01 $1531,673.311 

3.86% 4.25% 4.31% 4.60% 5.12% 

2007 2006 

$ $ 
(108,792.35) 320,333.00 

43,411.110 415,115.15 
143,411.1101 1415,115.151 

1108,792.351 320,333.00 

$ 722,458.10 $ 624,280.12 

6.45% 6.94% 

$ 

Exhibit J-4 
Sheet 2 

2005 

366,450.00 
(171.96) 

4,030.69 
(4,030.691 

~27B.04 

$ 1,434,360.95 

7.16% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 o 2013 

\0 2014 

$ 

Source: District records 

Total 

951,631.74 
1,165,053.35 
1,407,062.79 
1,326,470.99 
1 ,334,401.42 

591,944.37 
626,538.43 

3,766,983.94 
356,979.52 
nO,924.95 

Tuition 

$ 555,618.84 
508,593.07 
496,899.57 
671,369.90 
869,450.60 
152,894.02 
104,686.04 
356,589.21 
367,066.36 
434,471.21 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Sale of 
Transportation Interest Assets 

38,292.95 $ 154,443.96 
49,106.00 363,235.79 
51,783.00 508,857.95 
65,524.00 362,090.58 
62,040.00 99,248.48 

5,727.20 57,278.05 
873.00 51,459.63 

9,046.00 20,308.89 
48,442.70 14,422.45 

7,241.96 11,472.71 

Exhibit J-5 

Lease 
Purchase 

Rentals Refunds Aareement Miscellaneous 

$ 97,240.54 $ 31,270.71 $ 74,764.74 
64,997.60 12,299.52 166,821.37 
60,008.00 90,506.09 199,008.18 
59,143.00 56,674.94 111,668.57 
68,200.00 173,068.13 62,394.21 

102,990.00 115,882.76 157,172.34 
218,291.00 90,763.08 160,465.68 

57,030.00 72,n6.70 3,047.114.21 204.118.93 
67,525.00 75,890.35 70,844.01 (287,211 .35) 

115,419.00 57,002.38 145.317.69 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
_3_', __ VacanlLand Residential Fann 

2005 $ 44,270,900 $ 3,031,272,600 $ 65,313,090 
2006 58,064,100 3,041,812,400 65,051,400 
2007 71,723,900 3,092,788,600 81,496,600 
2008 65,075,900 3,150,143,900 83,242,100 
2009 55,898,200 3,217,9n ,200 64,434,200 
2010 50,404,700 3,270,305,800 64,991,200 
2011 90,980,000 4,843,878,700 96,257,600 
2012 84,298,100 4,849,n5,500 95,306,200 
2013 87,720,500 4,882,350,500 96,779,600 
2014 n,480,7oo 4,596,927,400 95,248,000 

Source: Municipal Tax Aaaessor --o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TO~POF~~ROUGH 

AueIIIi8d Value and Eatimated AGtual Value 01 Taxable Property, 
Lut Ten FlIIC8l Veara 

Unaudited 

Total Assessed 
Commercial Industrial Apartment Value 

$ 278,193,000 $ 131,960,700 $ 42,254,100 $ 3,593,264,390 
283,159,500 132,613,200 42,104,100 3,822,804,700 
288,934,200 130,420,400 41,824,100 3,685,188,000 
274,004,000 131,105,600 48,315,900 3,729,887,400 
266,223,600 131,835,600 48,315,900 3,782,484,700 
283,597,600 132,429,900 46,128,100 3,827,657,300 
418,718,400 235,374,600 n,342,7oo 5,560,552,200 
407,528,300 217,971,900 87,351,900 5,542,231,900 
410,390,900 213,326,100 87,255,000 5,m,822,600 
397,914,100 193,864,500 95,970,600 5,457,205,300 

Net ValuallOn 
Plillic UtUllies Taxable 

$10,376,174 $ 3,603,640,564 
9,338,888 3,632,143,588 
8,684,115 3,693,852,115 
7,891,562 3,737,778,962 
7,471,091 3,789,955,791 
7,754,031 3,835,811,331 

11,795,783 5,572,347,983 
10,701,418 5,552,933,318 
3,627,428 5,581,450,028 
3,035,657 5,460,241,157 

Estunated Actual 
(Coully Equalized) 

Value 

$ 4,741,632,321 
5,188,n6,554 
5,n1,612,984 
8,140,278,502 
8,280,003,455 
8,324,122,004 
5,870,954,140 
5,963,379,480 
6,057,366,261 
5,878,041,481 

Exhlbit.Hi 

Total Direct 
School Tax 

Rate 

1.839 
1.906 
1.959 
1.969 
1.979 
2.050 
1.444 
1.453 
1.467 
1.536 



---

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Basic Rate 

1.654 
1.722 
1.n8 
1.823 
1.847 
1.924 
1.359 
1.370 
1.387 
1.472 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.185 
0.184 
0.181 
0.146 
0.132 
0.126 
0.085 
0.083 
0.080 
0.064 

Total 
Direct 
School 

Tax Rate Munici~ County 

1.839 0.442 0.500 
1.906 0.442 0.513 
1.959 0.481 0.531 
1.969 0.449 0.556 
1.979 0.459 0.551 
2.050 0.470 0.549 
1.444 0.330 0.3n 
1.453 0.337 0.395 
1.467 0.372 0.413 
1.536 0.387 0.410 
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Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

2.781 
2.861 
2.971 
2.974 
2.989 
3.069 
2.151 
2.185 
2.252 
2.333 



....A 

....A 

IV 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Texas Eastern Transmission Corp. 
Hillsborough Promenade 
Nelson's Corner Associates, LLC 
Reckitt & Coleman Inc. 
Beekman Garden Associates 
Country Classic 
Foothill Estates, LLC 
Hillsborough Gardens Assoc. 
Hillsborough Park LLC 
Duke Farms Foundation 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

$ 46,956,800 
40,063,700 
22,088,300 
22,015,000 
20,930,400 
18,369,500 
18,000,000 
17,992,000 
16,640,800 
14,360,300 

$ 237,416,800 

2014 
% of Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

0.85% 
0.72% 
0.40% 
0.40% 
0.38% 
0.33% 
0.32% 
0.32% 
0.30% 
0.26% 
4.02% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

2004 
% of Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

0.00% 



-.10 

-.10 

W 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 94,389,002.00 
101,020,148.53 
105,139,298.94 
111,799,193.98 
114,123,297.04 
116,052,231.65 
120,155,848.25 
122,019,603.16 
123,868,452.73 
126,596,623.85 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of 
the Levy 

Percentage of Collections in 
Amount Levy Subsequent Years 

$ 93,539,038.00 99.09% $ 826,421 .78 
99,841 ,053.17 98.83% 1,136,653.22 

104,194,849.76 99.10% 874,396.64 
110,506,657.64 98.84% 1 ,186,461.49 
113,089,010.15 99.09% 943,556.00 
115,228,053.90 99.28% 743,647.83 
119,1 n ,552.64 99.18% 966,526.62 
120,923,983.54 99.10% 769,104.91 
122,888,396.13 99.20% 846,463 
125,603,960.59 99.21% 

Exhibit J-9 

Total Collections to Date 

Amount 

$ 94,365,459.78 
1oo,9n,706.39 
105,069,246.40 
111,693,119.13 
114,032,566.15 
115,971,701.73 
120,144,079.26 
121,693,088.45 
123,734,859.10 
125,603,960.59 

Percentage of 
Levy 

99.97% 
99.95% 
99.93% 
99.90% 
99.92% 
99.93% 
99.99% 
99.73% 
99.89% 
99.21% 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2005 $ .... 2006 .... 
~ 2007 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

50,110,000 
45,820,000 
41,335,000 
37,990,000 
34,790,000 
31,570,000 
28,320,000 
25,045,000 
21,760,000 
19,275,000 

Capital 
Leases 

$ 485,156 
148,789 

7,835 

16,085,000 

$ 

Total District 

50,595,156 
45,968,789 
41,342,835 
37,990,000 
34,790,000 
31,570,000 
28,320,000 
25,045,000 
21,760,000 
35,360,000 

Exhibit J-10 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income Per Capita 

3.65% 1,359 
3.23% 1,232 
2.81% 1,098 
2.49% 995 
2.28% 896 
2.00% 823 
1.74% 736 
1.49% 644 
1.26% 554 
1.97% 900 



..... ..... 
VI 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 50,110,000 $ 50,110,000 1.39% 
45,820,000 45,820,000 1.26% 
41,335,000 41,335,000 1.12% 
37,990,000 37,990,000 1.02% 
34,790,000 34,790,000 0.92% 
31,570,000 31,570,000 0.82% 
28,320,000 28,320,000 0.51% 
25,045,000 25,045,000 0.45% 
21,760,000 21,760,000 0.39% 
19,275,000 19,275,000 0.35% 
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Per Capita 

1,345 
1,228 
1,098 

995 
896 
823 
736 
644 
554 
490 



Net Dlract Debt of School District 
as of December 31. 2013 

Net Overlapping Debt of School Dlstrtct: 
Township of Hillsborough (100%) 
County of Somerset· Townshlp's share of 
5133.001.750.00 at December 31. 2013 (10.61'1'.) 
Utility Authority. Township's share (100%) 

Total Direct and Overtapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31. 2013 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31. 2013 

Unaudited 

Source: Township of Hillsborough Chief Financial Officer and Somerset County Treasurer's Office. 

116 

S 13.364.249.61 

14.111.465.66 
1.940.090.50 

Exhibit J-12 

S 20.040.000.00 

29.415.825.79 

5 49.455.825.79 



~ 

~ 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Flacal Year 2013 

Equalized valuation basis 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Average equalized valuation 01 taxable property 

Debt limit (4 % 01 average equalization value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Umit 

Legal debt margin 

Rscal Year 

WQ 2011 20t2 

Debt limit $ 246.038.696 $ 243.417.146 $ 243.417.146 $ 

Totaf net debt applicable to limit 31 .570.000 28.320.000 25.045.000 

Legal debt margin $ 214.468.696 $ 215.097.146 $ 218.372.146 $ 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage 01 debt limit 12.83% 11.63% 10.29% 

RscalYear 

~ ~ ~ 

Debt limit $ 166.817.042 $ 185.706.525 $ 206.313.071 $ 

Total net debt applicable to limit SO.110.000 45.820.000 41.335.000 

legal debt margin $ 116.507.042 $ 139.886.525 $ 164.978.071 $ 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage 01 debt limit 30.07% 24.67% 20.04% 

Source: Equalized valuation base. _1'8 obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department of Treallury, Dlvlalon of Taxation 

2013 

240.414.759 

21.760.000 

218.654.759 

9.05% 

2008 

224,402.313 

37.990.000 

186.412.313 

16.93% 

Exhibit J-13 

5.962.419.258 
8.005.235.562 
5.826.010.654 

$ 17.793.665,474 

$ 5.931.221.825 

237.248.873 
19.275.000 

$ 217.973.873 

~ 

$ 237.248.873 

19.275.000 

$ 217.973.873 

8.12% 

2009 

$ 238.370.908 

34.790.000 

$ 203.580.908 

14.59% 



--00 

Year ~ulation 

2005 37,243 
2006 37,302 
2007 37,647 
2008 38,171 
2009 38,817 
2010 38,378 
2011 38,476 
2012 38,878 
2013 39,299 
2014 39,299 

Sources: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Demographic and economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Per Capita Personal 
Personal Income Income 

$ 1,387,568,180 37,257 
1,423,120,744 38,151 
1,470,753,742 39,067 
1,527,014,224 40,005 
1,590,125,744 40,965 

(Actual) 1,575,186,632 41,044 
1,626,585,212 42,275 
1,676,451,489 43,121 
1,725,619,090 43,910 

(Est.) 1,790,894,729 45,571 

Population Infonnatlon provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

3.0% 
3.2% 
2.9% 
3.7% 
7.3% 

(Actual) 7.2% 
7.0% 
7.1% 
5.9% 

Personal Income has been estimated baaed upon the municipal population and per capita personal Income presented 

Exhibit J-14 

Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated baaed upon the 2000 Census publl8hed by the US Bureau of economic Analysis. 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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ID 

Employer 

Source: District Reseach 

Employees 

Not Available 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2014 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Employees 

Not Available 

o 

2004 

Rank 
[Optional] 
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Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit J-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Full-time Equivalent DIstrict Employees by Function/Program 
Last Ten Ascal Years 

Unaudited 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular Teacher 613 650 650 650 656 658 612 640 645 650 

Regular Classroom Aides 32 13 13 13 18 4 12 12 0 0 
Support Services: 

Attendance 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 
Health Services 11 15 15 15 16 16 18 15 11 11 
Related Services 13 20 20 20 17 18 18 18 20 17 
Extraordinary Services 20 78 94 94 72 85 79 98 92 93 
Guidance Professional 18 21 22 22 22 23 24 23 20 21 
Guidance Support 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 1 1 2 
Child Study Team Professional 15 21 21 21 15 18 24 27 23 24 

.... Child Study Team Staff 3 4 4 4 4 4 5 0 4 5 

N Improvement 01 Instruction Supervisors 7 7 5 5 8 8 7 7 6 6 
0 Improvement 01 Instruction Support 3 4 4 4 4 4 3 3 2 2 

Media Services 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 11 10 12 
General Administrative Prolessional 4 4 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 7 
General Administrative Support 2 2 2 2 1 1 0 0 4 4 
School Administrative Professional 23 22 22 22 22 23 22 19 20 21 
School Administrative Support 18 29 29 29 22 25 27 29 31 31 
Central Services Professional 3 3 3 3 7 8 8 15 3 6 
Central Services Support 7 8 9 9 7 5 6 0 8 8 
Technology 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 6 11 11 
Operations and Maintenance 67 63 64 66 70 70 72 101 101 100 
Transportation 12 15 15 15 14 14 12 23 34 32 

Total 893 1002 1019 1021 1004 1013 978 1055 1053 1063 
=--

Source: District Personnel Records 



FIacaI Operating Coal Per Percentage Teachlnll 

2!!!....- EnrDilment ElIl!!!!dlturea Puell Chanl!! Staff 

2004 7,561 .0 $ 80,467,268 $ 10,642 5.23"1. 826 
2005 7,634.5 85.239,191 11 ,165 4.91% 788 
2006 7661 .5 89,632,135 11,699 4.78% 
2007 7568.0 96,764,867 12,786 9.29% 
2008 7521 .0 101,088,954 13,441 5.12% 710 
2009 7554.5 103.513,685 13,702 1.94% 719 
2010 7502.0 107,764,313 14,365 4.83% 719 
2011 7456.0 106,430,684 14,275 .o.63"10 676 
2012 7355.0 114,186,553 15,525 8.76% 749 
2013 7209.0 118,995,119 16,506 6.32% 742 
2014 7197.0 118,333,739 16,442 .o.39% 747 

Source: DIa\rtct recorda 

Nota: Enrcllmant basad on annual October district count. 
--. 
N --. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNStaP OF taLLSBOROUGH 

Operating Stallatlca 
~ T .. FIacaI y..,. 

UnaudlIIId 

PuelllT-cher Rallo 

Junior tagh 
(ZOOZonly) 
IntannedIata 

Elemenl!!! School Middle Sc:hDDI 

1:11 .6 1:10.0 1:09.7 
1:11 .1 1:9.9 1:101 
1:10.1 1:11.1 1:9.1 
1:11.1 1:12.3 1:9.5 
1:10.3 1:10.7 1:9.7 
1:9.8 1:10.0 1:9.8 
1:9.7 1:9.7 1:9.7 
1:9.7 1:9.7 1:9.7 
1:9.1 NlA 1:10.2 
1:10.0 NlA 1:09.8 
1:10.0 NlA 1:09.7 

SMlDrtalih 
SchDDl 

1:9.7 
1:9 .1 
1:9.2 

1:12.5 
1:11 .7 
1:11 .6 
1:11 .8 
1:11 .4 
1:11.1 
1:11.4 
1:11.3 

ExbIIIIt .1-17 

Average 
o.Jly A_ageOaUy % Change In Student 

EntaIlment AItandanc:e A-.geOaily AItancIanCe 

IADEI IADAI EnrollrnMt Percental!! 

7,630.8 7,322.6 2.08% 95.96°/. 
7,636.0 7,316.1 0.07% 9!i.81% 
7661 .5 7,339.3 O.J3"Io 9!i.79% 
7554.5 7,251.5 -1.40% 9!i.99% 
7535.0 7,250.0 .o.26% 96.22% 
7563.8 7,2fi7.7 0 .38% 96.09% 
7474.4 7,185.6 -1.18% 96.14% 
7410.0 7.113.8 .o.86% 96.00% 
7399.0 7,116.1 .o.15% 96.18% 
7231 .1 6 ,915.4 -2.27% 9!i.63"1. 
7233.0 6,929.1 0.03"10 9!i.80% 



ExhlbltJ-18 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

School Building Information 
La8t Nine Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2005 2006 2007 2008 21109 2010 ~ 2012 2013 2014 
District Buildlna 
~ 
AnISIatdam EJemenlary (1990) 

Square Feel 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 53,045 

(:apaclIy (11ImnII) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 

EnroIImenI 519 502 512 520 519 510 522 502 496 492 

Hillsborough EJemenIary (1949) 

Square Feel 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,810 64,6\0 

(:apaclIy (s_) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 

EnroIImenl 580 551 514 491 511 506 501 541 545 493 

5~ ElemenIary (1959) 

Square Feel 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 50,001 

Capacity (Itudents) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 

Enrollment 462 453 434 459 418 411 414 406 311 395 
Triangle Elemenlary (1960) 

Square Feel 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 47,435 

(:apaclIy (-) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 
EnroImonl 442 430 413 398 414 444 424 419 386 392 

Woodlem E1emenlary (1960) 

SquateFeet 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 47,041 
(;apacIty (s_) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 
EnroIImenl 457 479 459 443 435 416 396 398 379 396 - WOOdS Road E1emlllllillY (1967) 

IV Square Feel 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 56,176 
IV Capacity (students) 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 

Enrollment 466 420 443 439 433 432 447 478 470 467 

Inlermedia1. School 
_ Road 1-"'-_(1996) 

Square Feel 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 120,335 
Capacity (students) 1,300 1,300 1.300 1.300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1.300 1,300 1,300 
Enrollment 1,211 1,228 1,225 1.203 1,184 1,131 1.102 1.135 1,133 1.133 

!tI!ddle School 
Hillsborough Middle _ (1975) 

Square Feet 165,811 165,BII 165,811 165,811 165,BII 165,BII 165,811 165,811 165,811 165,BII 
Capacity (1_) 1.300 1,300 1.300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 
Enrollmanl 1.182 1.152 1.247 1,262 1.254 1.235 1.200 1.135 1,106 1,125 

l1isI!!..Scl!!I 
H_ough High _ (1967) 

Square Feel 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 314,615 
Capacity(-) 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2.600 2,600 
EnroIImant 2.278 2,347 2,321 2,306 2,310 2,350 2,404 2.376 2.319 2.261 

Number 01 Schools at June 30, 2014 

ElemenIary = 8 

lnIennedJata=1 
Middle _ = 1 

Senior High _ = 1 

Sowce: Dlatrlct FacUItiea Office 

Note: Year 01 original construction is shown In parentheses, Increases In square footage and capacily are \he result 01 alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district counL 



.... 
'" IoN 

Undistributed Expencitures-·Required 
MaIntenance for SdIooI Fadlities 

1 HlOO-261-xxx 

'Schoo! Facjljly 

Hillsborough High School 
Hillsborough Middle School 
Auten Road IntennediaIe Sc:hooI 
Amsterdam Elementary School 
Hillsborough Elementary School 
Sunnymead Elementary SdIooI 
Triangle Elementary School 
Woodlern Elementary School 
Woods Road Elementary School 

Dilltrlc:lTola1 

Pending Projects 
(wIDOE Proiect II 

'School facmties as defined under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C.6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C.6A:26A-l.3) 

Source: DiII1rIc:I recorda 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

General Fund 
Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

Gross 
Building Ten Year 

&H..!§fl. IslIil ZlUi gQjl 2QJl llil ~ 2Q2i ~ 

375.913 $ 1.806.404.51 $187.520.40 $ 222.071.21 $ 241.181.19 S 176247.13 S 155.974.59 $ 129.724.13 S 202.117.01 
176.000 910.107.09 72.338.78 133.345.87 79.166.75 92.881.17 60.837.17 17.038.09 118."85.64 
177.374 656,514.99 77.044.89 86.346.56 84,255.09 41.852.23 39.098.03 115.096.27 32.714.64 
58233 289.952.79 36.037.26 14.060.48 "'.0'4.49 27209.02 26,207.06 48,294.85 17225.13 
88.980 261.692.02 2625927 19.379.43 21.9611.86 21.692.97 32.02".08 18.505.26 13.07 ..... 6 
51.450 200.133.66 17.326.55 14.134.30 12.905.16 12.806.21 40.064.64 10.917.52 15.725.54 
52,095 230,242.98 22,772.25 10,951.31 21,002.78 26,358.17 29.065.37 13.003.19 21,332.35 
51.830 290.485.20 35,220.52 35.996.83 28.086.60 39.528.73 38.534.80 30.350.42 16,760.58 
59.748 224,705.52 20,649.39 21~.17 17,710.67 22,206.16 23,076.96 27,384.89 16,430.63 

Exhibit J·1S 

~ ~ 

$ 144.435.45 S 136.177.75 S 
83.355.76 77.647.39 
53.959.14 49.586.75 
19.443.13 24.332.70 
40.590.21 29.024.61 
19298.89 15,411.27 
34.932.94 17.500.71 
17.672.44 17.097.72 

~794.81 16.867.71 

$ 4.890.238.76 $ 495,169.31 S 557.575.94 $ 547.291.59 S 460.781.79 S 444,882.70 S 408.314.62 S 453,865.98 S 452.492.77 S 383.646.61 S 

~ 

210.955.65 
175.010.47 
76.561 .39 
38.128.69 
59.172.87 
41,543.58 
33.323.91 
31.236.76 
20294.13 

686,227.45 



BOARD OF EDUCAT10N 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2014 

Unaudited 

Utica: 
Package Policy: 

Blanket Real and Personal Property 
Extra Expense 
General liability 
Crime Coverage: 

Faithful Performance 
Money and Securities 

Electronic Data Processing Hardware 
Electronic Data Processing Software 
Audio Visual Equipment 

Automobile 

New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group: 
Worker's Compensation and Employer's Uabilty 

Utica: 
Commercial Umbrella liability 

Fireman's Fund: 
Excess Umbrella Uabilty 

Bollinger Insurance Company: 
Student Accident Insurance 

Chubb Insurance Co.: 
Environmental Uabilty 

Selective Insurance Co.: 
Surety Bond: 

Board Secretary/Business Administrator 
New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group: 

Surety Bond: 
Treasurer of School Moneys 

Source: District records. 
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Coverage Deductible 

$ 227,174,979 $ 1,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 

100,000 
10,000 

1,735,115 
89,755 
24,100 

1,000,000 250/500/1000 

2,000,000 

10,000,000 

50,000,000 

5,000,000 

1,000,000 25,000 

450,000 

450,000 



Single Audit Section 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of HiIlsborough School District 
County of Somerset, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of Township of Hillsborough School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Township of HiIlsborough School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated August 29,2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Township of Hillsborough School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of HiIlsborough 
School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over fmancial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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K-I 
Sheet 2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Township of Hillsborough School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose orThis Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Hillsborough School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29,2014 
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qJ?J.~ 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000689 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LEITER 04-04 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Hillsborough School District 
County of Somerset, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Township of Hillsborough School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OM B) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Township of Hillsborough School District's 
major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs. 

Auditor'S Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Township of Hillsborough School District's major 
federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non­
Profit Organizations; and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 04-04 Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those 
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standards, OMS Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMS's Circular Letter 04-04 require that we plan and perfonn the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of Hillsborough School District's compliance with those 
requirements and perfonning such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal detennination 
of Township of Hillsborough School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State program 

In our opinion, the Township of Hillsborough School District, in the County of Somerset, State of New Jersey, complied, 
in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Township of Hillsborough School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMS Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMS Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Hillsborough School District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course ofperfonning their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal or state will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of federal or state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMS Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMS Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 

We have audited the financial statements of the Township of Hillsborough School District as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated August 29, 2014, which contained an unmodified opinion on 
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial statements as 
a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 and is not 
a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements. The 
infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 29,2014 

~jll} / JI"j.L 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000689 

Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033104 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF HILLSIIOROUGH 

&chIdulllolEapo_oI_A_._A 
F«a. FIKaI y.., ~ J ... 38. 2014 

F .... I 
CFDA IUQ!HiI68llil!elifilllIll~1I "-,,,,_nlol 1!!Ia!l!i! J!!!II 38, Z!!l~ 

_~ _rlP_Tlltaugh or GIanI GIanI A .. nI 

__ 
CUll -..... Prtory .. ,.t ,,"ounla 

_ ..... 
Due 10 

liml!l!l!l.l!mmm 1lI!I NumIIIr: ~rI!!!I Aln9uJlt ~~ Adl!!l!m!n!I I!IBbI!I DII!!u!HmIn!I IDIIIJI I:ocumInncn IC!IIl IIIJIIMI ~IDIIII BmnIII !I!IIdI£ 

U.S. DopaJtment of Treuwy: -- 83.778 7/111~14 , 20,1811.32 , 20,8118.32 20,1811.32 20,8118.32 , S 
TIUIU.S.~ofT_ 2O,BIl8.32 2O,BIl8.32 20,8118.32 

U.S. ~ of I\gIIc:uIIuN Paled-
TII/OugI1 SIal. Dopor1men\ of EdUClOllon: 

Food DIOIIIbuIIon Program 10.550 7/1/1~14 137,030.41 11,985." 137,030.41 140,1150.08 140,1150.08 8,348.3& 
SCIIooI_ ........ 10.553 7I1/1~14 8,910.64 5,528.68 6.910.64 8,910.114 (1 ,383.118) --........ 10.553 7/1/12~13 8,1150.20 (2.105.41) 2.105.41 
NIIIonoI SCIIooIl.uncII Program 10.555 7/1/1~14 297,048.73 242._.71 297,048.73 297,048.73 (54,844.02) __ l.uncIIPnIgtam 

10.555 7I1112~13 305.233.08 (81.285.81) 81.285.81 
SpocIaI MIlk Program 10.558 7/111~14 4,925.58 4,129.35 4,825.58 4 ,925.58 (!1I8.21) 

ToIIIIU.S.~ofAu_ (51 ,405.21) 452.482.45 448,534." 449,534." (58,124.21) 8 ,346.39 

U.S. DopaJtment of _ Paued -
TII/OugI1Sbdo DopnnenI 01_: 

GononII Fund.: 
_ Educotlon Jobs Fund 114.41DA 7/1/12-11/3D112 2.241.00 ~~4I.00) 2~4I.00 

TIUI U.S. ~ oIEducIition (fund 10) ~~4I.!!!!) 2~4I.00 

Speciol Revenue Fundi: 
E.S.EA TlUe I 114.01DA 1II111~14 229,368.00 14,770.71 101.271.09 107,278.09 (92 ,501.30) 
E.S.E.A. TIUe I 114.01DA 1111/12-11131/13 221,542.00 (41,882.21) 41,882.21 
E.S.EA T1IIe II A 114.3II1A 1II1/1~14 181,815.00 11,152.72 112.252.00 82,2S2.00 (75,DII9.28) 
E.S.EA nue II A 114.387A 1111112-11131113 111 ,100.00 (58,161.28) 58,181.28 

-" E.S.E.A. TIUe III 114._ 1II1/1~14 57,1150.00 13,053.42 25,758.55 25,158.55 (12,103.13) 

W E.S.EA T1IIe III 114._ 1111112-11131113 41,157.00 (11 ,828.44) 477.33 (1) 11,141.11 

-" 
E.S.E.A. nu. III 114._ 1111111-11131/12 50,831 .00 (841.47) 1141.47 
E.S.EA nuo III - Immlgram 114._ 1II111~14 5,385.00 
I.D.EA POll B, BuIc 114.027A 8/111~14 1,870,301.00 474,088.11 1,528,887.14 1,528,887.14 (1,052,818.25) 
I.D.EA Part B, BuIc 114.027A 8/1/12-11131/13 1,104.218.00 (482. 121.22) 39.43 (1) 105,071 .11 242,111.32 242,111.32 
I.D.EA PM! B,_I 114.173A Bll/1~14 51.211.00 18,4114.88 38,1187.115 38,1181.115 (20,483.07) 
I.D.EA Pili B, Pro_ 114.173A 1111/12-11131113 88,925.00 (18,877.37) 31.264.12 12.588.75 12,588.75 
PACE 111111-8/30/IIII 5DD.00 2DD.00 2DD.00 
ROOdI .... .,., Emergency .... n.g.mont 

lorSc:llooio 114.1114E 7/111~12 148,1I9D.00 el ,821 .3D) 18.121.41 16,127.41 18,127.41 el ,821 .3D) 
ToIIII U.S. Dopc1menI 01 EduCllJon (fund 2D) ~7,837~ 518.78 1,407,333.41 ~O85,345.211 ---- 2,085,345.211 ,1.285,532.33) 2DD.00 

T_ F_ FIMncIaJ AIIiatance , !!!!!1 ,49D.5!l 518.78 1,882,840.23 S 2,535,778.57 _, ___ -_ , 2.535,778.57 , ,1,342,358.54) 8,548.38 _' ___ 

(1) PriorYeorenc..m_.~ 

Tho -=omponylng _10 Sd1edulet 01 _ .... and FlnMcIaIAIIINn .... an inIograI perl DlIIIII_. 
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IIOMD OF EDUCATION 
T_OF~ 

...... ofEopo_of __ -. ....... 
F ........ flIcoI y __ ...... 30,2114 

IlIDGETARY ElIPENDITUBU ,,-_of 1II .. IlSI.!YIII H Jlli 
Grantor .... 0 ..... - -- Cnb - Priory ... • -- Dot_ Due 10 

.... OrantpctPrpgAlll l1tIe .............. e.dI!I I!amIl .IlIII..1..JW 6IIlIIImIaIl IIIBbIIII QltlpurMnwnll r.IIIl Engpnbrancu IlIIII IIIIIDHa IlI5IiuIIII a-. IiIIDIIIr 

_~al~: 

~Funds: 

~AId 14-4115-434-5120-071 71111~4 , 18.271.11n.00 , , 12,115.40 (1) , 17.352.347.10 , 111,27I.11n.00 , 18.278,lIn.00 (1,1111 ,844.00) 
Equa-'AId 13-4115-434-5120-078 711112_3 111,11111,l15li.00 (U4I.11" .72) U4I,II" .72 
catogDllcllI Tro __ AId 14-4115-434-5120-014 71111~4 552,128.00 487,3117.32 552,128.00 552,128.00 (54,711.81) 
catogaric:oI Tro __ AId 13-4 __ 5120-014 711112_3 571,513.00 (57.3n.7D) 57,m.71 
catoga.at spodot Educdan AId 14-4115-434-5120-011 71111~4 4,518,2811.00 4,0IIII,341.24 4,518.-.00 4,518,2811.00 (447,1137.71) 
catogaricillSpodol_ AId 13-4115-434-5120-011 711112_3 4,523,234.00 (441.1121.114) 441,121 .04 
CotogarIcoI SeaIIIIy AId 1~1_ 71111~4 174,1187.00 157,370.07 174,1187.00 174,.7.00 (17,328.83) 
c.l8g0rtcat &ecurily AId 13-4115-434-51_ 711112_3 172,013.00 (17,0D5.4I) 17,0D5.4I 
~ Adoquocy AId 14-4115-434-51_ 7I111~4 13,041.00 11,752.01 13,041.00 13,041.00 (1.2113.84) 
-.... AdjuotmontAid 14-4115-434-5120-415 71111~4 401,311.00 311,011.31 401,311.00 401,311.00 (40,301 .• ) 
~AId I~I~I_73 7I111~4 410,4211.00 410,4211.00 410,420,00 (410,420.00) 
~AId Il-l~I_73 711112_3 512,212.00 (512,212.00) 512,212.00 __ T~AId 

I~I2O-014 71111~4 45.714.00 45.714.00 45,714.00 (45,714.00) 
_T~AId 13-4115-434-5120-014 711112_3 38,l1li.58 (31,II1II.511 38,l1li.58 
R_ TPM _ SecuriIy CantrIbuIian 14-4115-434-5IlII5-002 71111~4 4,057,157.01 4,057,I5UO 4,057,157.01 4,057,157.01 (2.11) 
R_TPM_Sealllly~ 13-4~ 711112_3 3,811D,442.113 (115.118) 115.88 
OI>-IIoMIITPM_~ 

14-4 ___ 
7I111~4 8,047,m.oo 8,047,m.00 8,047,m.00 1,047,nll.00 

TIIIaI Gon_ Fundi g,~_.55) 12~.4O 35,151,180.35 35,550,583.01 35,550,5113.01 (2,11711,707.1" 

SpodoI R_nuo Fund&: 
Now ""'-Nanpu/llc AId: 

T_AId 14-1QO..034-51_ 711"~4 4,128.00 4,128.00 3,103.58 3,103.58 1,022.44 
T_AId Il-I~I_ 711112_3 7,381.00 •. 44 (8l1li.44) (1) 
-.y_: 
com_~ 

14-IQO..034-512O-0117 71111~4 3,1112.00 3,1112.00 2,875.52 2,175.52 401.41 

~- 1l-1~1~7 711112_3 7.D23.00 501 .42 (5OU2) (I) 
-PIIOd60_: 

-"' 
EamIndan 1I1d~ 14-1~1_ 71111~4 2,l1li.00 2, • . 00 2,547.18 2,547.11 311.84 
e-nn.tIan_~ Il-IQ0..034-5I_ 711112_3 1.201.00 DlI.IO (1131.10) (I) 

W 
Corr_~ 

14-1~12IJ..OIIII 71111~4 1,583.00 UII3.00 U52.1111 8,852.l1li 1,840.32 
IV Corrocn. Spoec:h Il-I~I_ 711112_3 18,711.00 7,734.20 (7,734.20) (I) 

SuppI..-tary -
14-1Q0..034-51_ 7I111~4 2,1112.00 2,1112.00 871 .32 1171.32 1,110.88 

SuppI---,- 1l-1~1_ 711112_3 2.221 .00 417.12 (417.12) (I) 
NurU1g_ 14-1~120-070 71111~4 8,784.00 8,784.00 1,443.04 8,443.04 35O.ao 
1IurtIrIg- 1l-1~I20-070 711112_3 11,218.00 1,722.14 (1,722.1') (1) 
T_IIII'/_ 1~1~12Q.373 71111~4 1,Il10.00 1,880.00 1,137.l1li 1,137.l1li 542.34 
Toc:IwIaIagy 1_ 1l-1~1:&-373 711112_3 2.l1li.00 812 .• 1!72.!!) (I) 

TaloiSpodoi _ ... Fundo 12,115.40 1'2,1I5.~ 28,823.00 24,530.84 24,530.84 5,312.01 

Capitol Project Funds: 
N.J. Sell'" 0ev0iapm0nI AuIIIarIIy Grilli 21701ll0-14-G2OQ 407,030.00 
N.J. _ o..etapmonl AuIIIarIIy Grant 21711-034-14-G20R 18,1ID.00 
N.J. Sell ... DneIapnont AuIIIarIIy Grilli 217~14-G2OIl 84,1170.00 

Tatal c:.ptaI ~ Fundo 

DoIII 60_ Fundo: 
DobI_Ald· __ Suppar1 14-4115-434-51:&-125 71111~4 547,512.00 547,512.00 547,512.00 547,512.00 

Talol DoIlI_ Funds 547,512.00 547,512.00 ~I2.00 

~Funds: 
SIaIo ScllaallIInc:t! Praorom 1~IQO..OID-33~ 71111~4 '._.88 15,510.02 II,aao.88 18,8ao.88 (3,188.87) 
SIaIo _, Lunch Pragrom 1l-1QO..01G-3J511.Q3 711112_3 11,l1li.73 g,ue.7') 3,188.74 

Talol ~ Fundo g ,I88.7') 18~.78 II,aao.88 ___ '_ 11,lao.88 g,lM.II:1) 

TatoJ All Fundo \!,014,004.88) ! 38,a47,1135.11 38,141 ,332.84 -,--,- lD,l41 ,332.84 (2,882,884.78) _, ___ ' _ , 5,3112.01 

(1)_ 

Tho ."""""",nvOIcI_1D &cIIoduloo 01_ ond F ___ .ro on InIognoI pool 01 Oil """_. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2014 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Township of Hillsborough Board of Education. The Board of Education 
is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state financial 
assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial 
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133, Audits o/States, Local Governments, and Non­
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts 
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.1.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.1.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

K-5 
Sheet 2 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(1,595.00) for the general 
fund and $13,357.45 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Food Service Fund 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance 

Federal 
$ 20,896.32 

2,078,702.71 

445,915.39 

$2.545.514.42 

Note 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

State 
$35,548,998.01 

24,530.94 
547,512.00 

18,946.99 

$36.139.737.94 

Total 
$35,569,894.33 

2,103,233 .65 
547,512.00 
464,612.38 

$38.685.252.36 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical benefits and 
the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2014. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2014. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: 

B) Internal Control over fmancial reporting: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs 

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

F) Type of auditor's report on compliance for major 
programs 

G) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with OMS 
Circular A-133 (section .510 (a»? 

I) Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numberlsl 

84.027A 

84.173A 

135 

Unmodified 

__ ----Jyes X no 

__ ----Jyes _--"-,X,---none reported 

__ ----Jyes X no 

$ __ ~30~0~.0~00~.~00~ __ __ 

X yes ____ no 

Unmodified 

___ -Jyes X no 

___ -Jyes _~X~none reported 

__ ----Jyes X no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

I.D.E.A. Part B. Basic 

I.D.E.A. Part B Preschool 

K-6 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

J) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness( es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 04-04? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number{s) 

14-495-034-5120-078 

14-495-034-5120-089 

14-495-034-5210-085 

14-495-034-5210-084 

$ 902,806.00 

_,,-,X~~yes __ no 

Unmodified 

___ -'yes X no 

___ -Jyes X none reported 

___ ...Jyes X no 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 

Special Education Aid 

Additional Adjustment Aid 

Categorical Security Aid 

K-6 
Sheet 2 

14-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed T.P.A .. F. Social Security 

Contributions 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K-6 
Sheet 3 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2014 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

K-6 
Sheet 4 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-I33 and 
New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCA nON 
TOWNSHIP OF HILLSBOROUGH 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
OMB Circular A-I33 (section .315 (a) (b» and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

Not Applicable 
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